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Vision
¢ To be the Best and Most Efficient Public Sector Company in

Karnataka
¢ Tobeleader in construction management
¢ Quality & Economical Deliverables
¢ Overall superior service

Mission
¢ Toavoid costand time overrun

¢ Quick response to customer needs
¢ Credibility in everything KRIDL does and to be winners in

the field
¢ Committed Manpower
Obijective
To concentrate on labour intensive infrastructure works
which are vital for development by providing employment
opportunities to rural unemployed and under employed to
improve their economic conditions.
To undertake all rural development construction works
directly by eliminating middlemen, i.e., contractors, to avoid
exploitation of the rural poor, thereby passing on the full
worth of money to the people.
Quality Policy
KRIDL is committed to enhancing its success with services and
responsiveness that set industry standards for not only quality
and value, but for efficiency as well. We relentlessly strive to be
the best in every aspect of our business, fostering a culture of
high expectations and accurate delivery- at quick turn-around
times. Credibility is everything, trust is inherent and
responsibility lies with each individual. Transparent processes
guarantee progression and efficient delivery controls

reputation.
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ToXFT WTH 2017-2018

(@R, ©FRLD)

3HnY Q0

1) 283 w5

I8¢ Q2e*, 201709Z0E dey

Mmd(bes@ TOWORAT ReTFB/RLD
QB0 BT WNEFTOR BITDEFTOTHT
313¢ Bwee, 20188YT0T de,

2) 2017-183¢ IR TonE=ew FTFY I IF
I8¢ Q2e*, 201709Z0E Sy

T IHET ADIY dz;s;mfo

gzgm QSBez0 SRTTVEVR)T

B[NEFBOR TIPTVLZTOYTI, BRTOTITRT
313e SwesE, 20188 0z o8 dey

dEY wmE (1-2)

BRIW

1,073.32

1,073.32

ny

1,073.32

1,073.32

313 @wPeFE 2018% faz%oé éoaé

1,073.32

1,073.32

313e [ooesE 20176'; Padaoé de,

1,073.32

1,073.32

3H0¢ Q0

b

3 wPm JonedTuLy Fed

W o W
I8¢ D0, 201689303 dewy
a:uamﬁed% FOWOPAT HETE BN
DSEVO BT TNEFBOX WIDTOLZTORYT
313¢ Iwese, 2017097308 S

2) 2016-173¢ IR TonT=ew FTF® DI IF
I8¢ D0, 201689303 dewy

B3 T[RED DT dagﬂ%

ARG NS0 IRTDTOETFYTD

B[NEFFOX TIPTILFOTTR), BRTNTIZTTYTD
313e Bwere, 20178 2508 Sy

A5 F (1-2)

PRIV

1,073.32

1,073.32

ny

1,073.32

1,073.32

313e FTo0eE 2017§ facgzoé de,

1,073.32

1,073.32

313e To0eEE 2016%& f&d@oé de),

1,073.32

1,073.32

BAZ SHETY e SYFT TRAT FTNYOT NYIT STWOD Tw. 35.12 OFNRD (LODT BRF: Tw. 83.10 VML), T 0T
BRLS QT EBNY [PRFTTFI BPOT TFoS ZINY T9,030¢288 SPOF) TR, 443 OFRTONTOITT.
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4T RS 44—

é.%agsé 50335—4.1 : 983 @IF 5013_3971%'33 (TR, V3RLY)
T2one QT TR Wi

@IF FWRwd

1) 863

13¢ D, 201789703 Sy, 291 291
ReTETNLY - -
NS0 T WNEF IO BIVTLIZTOTY T - -
318¢ S, 201889308 S0, 291 291

2) 2017-183¢ IR TonE=es ITFY ) IF
13e D, 201789703 Sy, 0.31 0.31
83 JRFT OBRFTEETT [PRW 0.81 0.81
3“33071%3 NS0 BRTNTOII)TR - -
BNEFBOR [PTVLIZTOTTI), BRTITRTD - -
313e Swee, 20188 voZ Sy 1.12 1.12

359 wF (1-2)

313e ToE 2018§ choé Sy 1.79 1.79
318e @oeTE 2017% RElaIe) ESY 2.60 2.60
T3Hyne 2= TP’ %E)

2=
6:9,-& A Jﬂ%’a

. 33 T JonedBos ®e
W wed 15}

(S8

13¢ Deer, 201689303 Sy 0.98 0.98
ReTETBNRLY 1.93 1.93
D300 BT WNEFTOR BTV TR - -
318¢ SweE, 201789308 S0, 291 291

2) 2016-173¢ IR TonE=ew ITTY ) IF
13e D@, 20168930 Sy - -
83 JRFT wBRFTEART [PRW 0.31 0.31
R}éﬁﬁ%ﬂ NS0 BRTNTOII)TN - -
BNEFBOR TITVLIZTOTTI), BRTIRR T - -
313e Bwee, 20178 50T dey 0.31 0.31

a5¢ wE (1-2)
318e @eFe 20178, 9GO Sy 2.60 2.60
313e @eFe 20168 2303 oy 0.98 0.98
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ToXFT WTH 2017-2018

(@R, ©FALD)

QFTNEL

31 Soese 31 Sws 01 Do’
2018395303 2017 3Qz303 2016 3303
9,650.29 7,198.44 6,525.80
101.80 101.80 101.80
9,752.09 7,300.24 6,627.60

P3O BeEIoRN, TRE B[RS T,03PO0D YN TWBEAT TR. 27.90 ©F wIRRORBTTT.

VBT BEOTIA FRNYD, TRFDY Q0T B[NEFBOAT), BT, LIDNRRNT FDONTY 00ITPONE BRTDTRR WBRF TR
BRITY SADIRTGRNT ToNL AT, APFORL AFTONIZ DY,

3
(PTE 9QOTT, BIRRNWTIBOD BONRBRSOTE)

RN JewedneH

YBT3 TOTOA FBINWD
BeBedNe e TWTen WG
)

t_g

70.88 71.18 76.24
51.56 153.18 63.70
3,377.12 2,166.78 2,080.83
3,499.56 2,391.14 2,220.77

&wasé 30936—6: 373003 3O0RNd

STOH B sagmﬁ 3:927'{@;@ 30030 301

(Se. ©3RYY)

QFTNEL

TR IRFT BORNW
HODT JIRENE 301N
TBROTHRBT BORNAW
500 3oR dzgm?o

31 S 20183\*
eaosé%& fazgoa"

31 S 2017 3&

wosﬂéé aag)oé

9,969.21 6,604.10

27.44 93.09
(852.00) (303.53)
9,144.65 6,393.66

asa%m; 20TBORNEONT.

I8¢ ooeFe 2018 &8 31Se [ooesE 2017@ @OC%MOCSO@ PP WOOTRRT FONONER, MO%; ROWORATINTY, T3
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=3

Slaplovilictalal ucﬁﬁ%oﬁomq BROTBF mwmﬁm@, %Sawd&) [Clopleveliictelat 665&4 B0 BONNY TOSTT  BTO0N 0TV

BORBBCONGD, VYN S5 FPNT0ST.
o (Se. ©BRYY)

31 Ssoess @036%& Qg3
Q[T

2018 2017
3000 SORN WPTED WOT STTOO0N 21,799.17 20,052.41
$OTBTY 0NRPYTLINTOE 0K TONW 34.61% 34.61%
Qoes® Bont [Pne Jweses 7,544.26 6,939.74
VDU JPNY FedI TOTOT 310.53 127.63
"I BIANY DT TOTR 1,280.56 44473
FO030F ITRODYT BT0D QTCNE 20eIT TOFPORD (3.65) (9.20)
TFE THONY HOOT BIHOD BTN 301 837.50 (465.71)
LOTHEODRT TUTWO TN (405.65)
3R wINH (27.44)
TRod I0R SeFnied 9,969.21 6,604.10
TEOTOR [RE 2018 I 2017%& BIOWITMOT ZRTS0D mﬂsmd@ 301t T3 34.608% SNTIT.

313e mese, 2018, 318¢ SPeFF-2017 Tone 18 DeF, 201689T0Z swood 0K BN I SwoH o BRBMOINY

DVOMEI), 3% FETOW BREFITY VeFSONT.

(Te. ©BRYY)

31 Snefs 2018 31 =seests 2017 01 H2o° 2016

89503 89503 89503
Boood 3Rt BN 5,222.06 4,685.01 2,949.78
TR STO0H SO TRWMOOINR - - -
©ogE V5od TP ITFT wwech 301 /(Rerdmedd) 5,222.06 4,685.01 2,949.78

313e Sowese 2018 30y IS¢ [PeFE 20178 ©0ZRROROZ BRF IRFT TN 307 / (VRHVMOF)NIYT 0wy BOIH OIJT 33

39NT08T.
(Bp. OIRYY)

31 Sows @osE VRO
QT[T 0% T ©

2018 2017
STOPTYTF O TRT SHET S0P FOR (BRTBMOI) 4,685.01 2,949.78
BTR0D FOR TWB/EAT 10,533.70 8,432.42
BRoD BoR DTTDTEY RETOAT), - -
BT BROTEIIND - -
B wood 3o PBERw (9,969.21) (6,604.10)
[OWS STHFAYR TFT oD 3071 (27.44) (93.09)
QYBT3 AN, SWONT DT SwoH 3071 - -
©oZ3 AFod TFE IRrW smecdh I0R /(VeMMedd) 5,222.06 4,685.01
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momw%% 300 3OnR fé@gﬁ%ﬂo SEA] TRTBMROINGY FOTLTONTOE Ne0TOTE @@ps az@sme; DT 30N TOFTOIND 38

FPNT08S. @, Q’im@,)

31 Swess 31 Soese 01 D e°

DO 201859303 2017 S9RoE 2016 SRS
TOTRTLY ek 301 ZJyned
209, BRBE By DI, VI TDAT HeOT BB
TOFOT 54.63 38.12 17.61
TOTRNZCT WATTEES 1,185.76 895.26 772.81
JPF0OR TBEZRT T -0 682.43 545.79 442.06
JPBTON TOTEFCRT MRS 362.03
QBTN 5.95 0.31 0.99
00T IRHIeoR BoR SHAW - - -
WY, TROTRTYES wmeed 30R TJyried 2,290.80 1,479.47 1,233.47
TROBABYY STReDH 30R RBRRMOIN
209, BRBE By DI VIF TPAY HedT T[T
BOTHORD - - -
JVTOOR TTERCRT ML - (57.03) (114.57)
W), THOTRBUY wmeeh 301 BRBMOIN (57.03) (114.57)
TePRRVAT JOITT [POTHBOY, BToD Bort FZRW 2,290.80 1,422.44 1,118.91
TFT 307 BREMOE AT TFF 01 FAYEY, BWARYILY FOTIID FTRWT [N PORRITVTTRE BIW)
BRODT), TWOTHTOY, BON TN T BOOTABVL, 07 BRVMOIRATZ), FOTICI FOTRNILONT.

318e  @ooeFE 2018 w08y 3lde  =owesE 2017%z§ @o%ﬁmocmé BOOBRROL,  STOD cfeYaflEvpIcTow) 2, BOJOD
QDWT B8 FYNT08T.
(8. ©FNLY)

31 S @oséé CElofelc]
Q=TRD o e
2018 2017
eﬁdoz;d@ﬁci@oé m;; BROTRBOL STWOD 2on 3533071@;0 1,422.44 1,118.91
TIE BIYANTT FOWORATOZ IRLF / (DYND) 852.00 303.53
93 AN, STRONT BeIT ToTWIT JIHAND 16.36 -
@036%& aqaoaf’ e’o%@é TOOWRTOLY STHCH 3oR 2,290.80 1,422.44
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7. 933 IRIZYW IR (8. ©3RFY)

31 S 31 e 01 L°
DO 201859503 2017 B9G03 2016 BSOS
(FTE YOV, BRRUINLTITIOTN TONEITSVTWD)
R) FPFOTY DB WOTF 1T ﬁoﬂ@ﬁe;ega BRONTRLD 1,890.50 1,829.27 1,474.70
W) REFOTY WP TERIT FOFNIYI Fe3ed - - -
R) QTN 765.16 393.84 394.34
BRI 301 BRAD (AFY) 5,222.06 4,685.01 2,949.78
WEdy 7,877.72 6,908.12 4,818.82
8. IJdew (TR, ©BRLY)
31 St 31 SewcE 01 L°
RO 201859503 2017 8903 2016 S9E
Q) 50%03306 Jpeonedes BReoR STdeed B3SNH
—-JTPF e FOFTHAD 9,210.49 6,694.33 5,465.24
—B00) TRNW 0.65 0.56 0.44
) 9,211.14 6,694.89 5,465.68
V) HOOT JIRFNY WPF FOINS B33
%O0T BREOOT IHIR0T YPF 5,56,012.49 4,35,045.84 3,31,133.99
3R : 39T [IRFNY BRoTEdS (16.91) - -
5,55,995.58 4,35,045.84 3,31,133.99
Re0T : BRY B[R 3,67,628.26 2,21,874.06 1,88,230.25
9,23,623.84 6,56,919.90 5,19,364.24
3R BROTOBIOWOT RNRRT O (1,18,428.27) (1,00,907.41) (84,318.40)
8,05,195.57 5,56,012.49 4,35,045.84
3D : IURBY ©T IF (5,454.77) (3,467.69) (2,826.62)
7,99,740.80 5,52,544.80 4,32,219.22
%e0T: 30F BREODYWRTR-XNOTRART TOWE 103.02 64.10 62.81
) 7,99,843.82 5,52,608.90 4,32,282.03
W), (R4+V) 8,09,054.96 5,59,303.79 4,37,747.71

L QBoored FOINNY ORI, QTRE STOTT 3063 BRTD 33 T :@@5 A8 BSoDY AFFORTRNT.
2. @TR, BY, INTTF VBTRY), TN ﬂdwseg BYSRIOINTY, OPNY BS APFOBYTITFOOT WPNII, IRFTY IR

TOINNTOT AFEORTINT.

3. SpORROT AN WOTOE LOINRT LSoNY VP L3SINT.

4. BIJFLT FTOFT O3, BRRT TV0IF FWIO F[TH TFT Twe. 56.59 LI, BR. 55.63 BoetdoHomd TOFOFRNTY, 3OANE

G ST TOSLOZONT), L0 LWYRT DOTW SRCOIONG.
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9. Bew® 20730

(Te. ©3RYY)

31 Soees 31 SoesE 01 D e°
i) 201859503 2017 8903 2016 SOE
POE ADB, TARCAMWTTOR TONIIRT Eew T SN - -
FOE ap0WS, IRRCRWIBBOR TONSBHORT Lem Aeg SN 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96
POF gpOWS, HOTBTHZBHOm TOMIIDT e AT Ened - -
) 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96
BEOT: OT IFAG B, ) ) )
®) - - -
W, (R+) 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96

FOTAOID YDFRT SHOTTY dew® A3 SN Q03T O SHWI, @@md BRRT. BN ITFNY WBONRL DT WodONTIH

-

$ew 368 SMYR, VOO ©WOTT WB/HONY Je.100TD, SFTFFTTY ITLLAT.

TLONTT Q0e3T WO IF %
3 IHENY DTOMR 0T : 100%
31 Sees 31 Soesee 01 Qe°
ok 201839503 2017 59503 2016 5503
3 IRFAY ©THOD Wt 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96
3 JRFNY OBQRL WCOTY - - -
W) (D-W) 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96

TOWORAT VNG TTFO YUOABNPLOT DTSR FOTMOONTTY, FOTICID %éﬁgé\rao@dagd. 20T Fed BOWORAT DEIOWOT
RACTOFCRT TOTVMOOD VRT3 ©TBFOT THWO  HFPwn) OB, TFT THET W0IW WCIY  AFOICRNT DO

TORIBUONTOTT. 85 00D ézs%momw BRITI, FOWORAT EIOWOT TEODED FOTIOID TODE ST,

BOTIOID TFT BRFTY Twe. 1,023.40 OTRATRY, 383 TONTOW TTROAT (LOOT THEW, Twe. 86.08 OTNAW).

10. RS ) FNH SATFY

(@p. ©3NLY)

31 soee 31 swee 01 e

Do 2018395303 2017 39503 2016 393

3,0DYTOT IR 0.03 0.03 0.02

$0HIHT BERT, TTAD 9,534.11 6,487.34 4,077.22
ROTNTYIT 2308:

& PINTY 45,318.20 22,826.42 19,805.55

WOT0DH IR 129.58 743.79 1,571.59

Beased 2008nYY 2,67,471.61 2,11,073.75 1,32,373.79

ey 3,22,453.53 2,41,131.33 1,57,828.17
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ORL BeDEINH FeOTOZ FOTIOID AT LALHT  BEBEINTRY, OIPPYTE ATDONTERTWIR BRWS JART ©FW TOB QQATI

BRBONW BTN,

10.1 2cO8R) BRTDIRR WROTF VYL 28

(Sn. VIRTO)
) ~

31 Soese 31 Soese 01 He°
[N 201839303 2017 39Ze3 2016 30503
WROTNYYTOI 308:
20eROE aIGY
@odargmé DB 9T Apkeiel TOWORATIOZ 1,001.43 969.47 969.65
BTID wOeF
Wiy 1,001.43 969.47 969.65
11. o33 ‘5}32 ﬁdg_bpﬁecﬁ (@R, ©3RLY)
31 S 31 SeEe 01 Qe
DO 201859303 2017 8903 2016 S9E
(FTE AQOTE, BRRUIMLITITIO TONEIZLTD)
WOTRY WRONTBATI), BRTDITRY BRONTENREL
VRTE TOTE WP - 8.69 3.23
MR 0dReRs FRNY HedF BHTO - 164.79 331.04
QR /TIOFEIT RTFVOT aesésmd VRT3 16,842.17 - -
TORND/FeDNPOT 00T WBNONTBAKD 7,235.21 7,617.56 5,393.55
%Wed 24,077.38 7,791.04 5,727.82
-
12. 33383 e worTY (. ©3REY)
31 Soese 31 Soese 01 2o
DO 201859303 2017 S9ReE 2016 593
@@%3
=& Feort 1,000 Swe.30d 1,50,000 5%?}3 RN
(00T IRE : TG Heort 1,000 Sw.303 1,50,000 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
B33 TeTONED
ey 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Beror Fomeod Tone Bs3td Fehnw
B& ¥eont 1,000 Swe.30d 1,22,500 é%zc%sés Repried
(00T =@F: TG Redrt 1,000 Tr.308 1,22,500
B335 TeTONED 1,225.00 1,225.00 1,225.00
Wiy 1,225.00 1,225.00 1,225.00
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13. 33 é&é&ﬁ%‘b

(@p. OZRYY)

31 snee 31 swee 01 e
izl 2018395303 2017 39503 2016 393
ADBWIVT, VLD 9,000.00 8,000.00 7,000.00
QWEFLD WOTY 2.28 2.28 2.28
NPRBRORTVE NYIND 56,579.13 45,249.95 34,015.47
DTTROBTC0 WD 3,206.75 3,206.75 3,206.75
QBT AION, STOD - - -
ey 68,788.16 56,458.98 44,224.50
14. 93T TR BAFBMOING (Be. VIRLY)
31 soee 31 swese 01 e
Qe 201859303 2017 3003 2016 SC03
TR
BT JeBBH 49.54 33.15 21.85
ey 49.54 33.15 21.85
Eoek
OIFA, Ted Beased 126.25 59.89 53.24
MO — TOWETLRT FeBONWD 36.43 23.21 20.50
JYROR L8 YWYNTWT BRFVMOIND 11,216.40 4,330.52 5,502.33
ey 11,379.08 4,413.62 5,576.07
15. wunsdnsh (8. ©BRFY)
31 snee 31 siwesr 01 Deer
RO 201859303 2017 S9ReE 2016 S9ReE
IR
FI08 Pogen wERE
TOTRNTRT PING DCOT WBNBND 625.90 473.72 398.24
ODNAB 53, FeDT LTRBAK - - -
Mo BedT LTRBAD 722.62 - -
Wl 1,348.51 473.72 398.24
ek
Peos Pognen L.anmn
ROTRNTRT woodns $Heds aaRBR 2,767.41 2,113.13 1,834.80
OBAB 53, HeOT LBREAD 1,952.94 1,577.05 1,277.34
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31 Sesrs 31 Soese 01 D e°

DO 201859303 2017 S9RoE 2016 593

Mo BedT LTRBAD 313.40 - -
QBT WHBNBNRLY:

Rom=y 3on - - 11.80

TRLGROT W Togo3 Bor (2016-2017) 294.88 0.00 0.00

W, 5,328.63 3,690.18 3,123.94

WOENMBAY BOSeH A[TRE::
TOTRNIRT

on® P

Q=S . nE §3

I8¢ HeF, 20168YT0 den, 2,233.04 1,277.34

ROTEBRT THTO LBNBRAD 353.80 299.71

OBOONY WERRT Ted (udrﬁﬁéé FOWORATOZ LHEBRT ) - -
ERNCIPNTIBR)

T8 DBOON HOTBT WSICRNT B - -

318¢ Sese 20170QTO3 dey, 2,586.84 1,577.05

18¢ D, 20178975038 dey, 2,586.84 1,577.05

ROTVETRT TR0 LBNBAWD - -

BRHONY WIRBSIT T (&,dﬁﬁé& FOLORATOZ DPRLRT B - -
EPNCIPNTITR))

T8 DBOON HOTRBT WIICRNT B - -

318¢ Seste 20188YTOS &y, 2,586.84 1,577.05

ODNRBRDAIDR)OY.

-

BOTAOID Y FVITOR TW SONY ROV T 283 ?,53503353& DN a;ésomﬁ 6%&35@2 RFOF 0T 0O0WRNTLS TR DY
LTNE [PEOPNT. (2016-17 - 20T EoRY B a;éé). STONR, ATOFTY 2014-2015 3¢ O0T WRNR® a;ééodaabe{

16. ©33 IPIROT BeBMOIN

(Se. ©BRYY)

31 SRwr 31 Swwr 01 e
DO 201859303 2017 893 2016 SRS
233D 9.85 9.85 9.85
wty 9.85 9.85 9.85
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17. RSz Eew®

(@R, OFRYY)

31 Snee 31 Swee 01 s
RO 201839503 2017 S9RoE 2016 SOGO3
EYek
oW I AeBALT AIOIRT e ied 47,741.52 11,533.51 7,560.54
iy 47,741.52 11,533.51 7,560.54
18. ©¥3T T JeBMEOIND (Be. VIRYY)
31 soee 31 Swese 01 e
DO 201839303 2017 3003 2016 SC03
$0R BB VHIRCOT AIORRT TRONERY
01-04-2016T508 g3 0d de) 6,74,810.80 5,21,201.30 4,08,240.14
30T LODT BRF HROWE FPBELOBHHT (1,471.27) (1,091.24) (2,107.02)
6,73,339.53 5,20,110.06 4,06,133.12
40T TT ITE ABOTONT 3,64,097.93 2,60,414.09 2,02,022.84
10,37,437.46 7,80,524.15 6,08,155.96
0% BRomE FRREROT (1,19,748.67) (1,03,563.47) (85,142.26)
0% aNEES AT / S07 SeomeedE (3,559.26) (2,149.88) (1,812.40)
@) 9,14,129.53 6,74,810.80 5,21,201.30
TATNG, NN )
TOWIRLICTOT JONNED (STOON 307 BRTDIRY) 11,119.64 (320.52) 382.66
QJIT TOTWEND
ROWT WG BB BERE FoTL0TN 0.16 0.16 0.16
Relcteratod 1,24,297.81 81,244.33 39,770.67
(=) 1,24,297.97 81,244.49 39,770.83
wWad (D+0+2) 10,49,547.14 7,55,734.77 5,61,354.79

19. T35 WITTBOWNOT OT 3TV

(Bp. V3NTY)

1 | o
3% Q 3% )
TRE FTFS PmONY IR, 3,67,628.26 2,21,874.06
3RRT: LOOT FTFT WHMO EedT ALY IF 3,467.69 2,826.62
(300): TF3 IRFT MO HeIF V03T I (5,454.77) (3,467.69)
360T: LOOS B/ET BROTOSE (76.91)
3003/(3$03): BosTH LLIRY BROTOBIOTT o5 1,331.50 2,775.07
XY 3,66,895.77 2,24,008.06
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20. ©3ST BSHOH
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Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Ltd.,
(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
(Formerly Karnataka Land Army Corporation Limited)
No.KRIDL/ ADM/44th AGM/2018-19 Date: 6th March, 2019

NOTICE TO ALL THE SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is, hereby given that the 44th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on Thursday the 7th day of March, 2019 at 1.00 pm at the Registered Office
of the Company at the Board Room, of Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited,
4th Floor, Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavan, Ananda Rao Circle, Bengaluru - 560 009 at short notice
to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2018 and the Reports of the Auditors and Directors
together with the comments received from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section-143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Todeclaredividend on Equity Shares.

3. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration to the Statutoy Auditors
M/s K.P. Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru who have been appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2018-19, by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, New Delhi.

By the order of Board
Sd/-
(CS Shashidhara. G.S)
Company Secretary in Practice

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 06.03.2019

NOTE:

01. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

02. The Company being a Government Company, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
New Delhi has appointed M/s. K.P. Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 pursuant to the provisions of sub-section
(5) of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, vide letter dated 20.07.2018.




KRIDL ~44—

Annual Report 2017-2018

To,
+ SriB.K.Sangameshwar, Chairman, KRIDL

« Sri LK. Ateeq, IAS., Principal Secretary to Government, Rural Development & Panchayat
Department, M.S.Buildings, Bangalore.

« Sri Kapil Mohan, IAS, Principal Secretary to Govt., Department of Public Enterprises,
M.S.Buildings, Bangalore.

+ Sri Rajaneesh Goel, I.A.S., Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Public Works, Ports &
Inland Water Transport Department, Vikasa Soudha, Bangalore-01.

» Dr. Vishal. R, [.A.S., Commissioner, Karnataka Rural Drinking Water Supply and Sanitation
Department, 2nd Floor, Cauvery Bhavan, Bangalore-09.

* Sri B. Venkatesh, IFS, Managing Director, KRIDL, Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavana, Ananda
Rao Circle, Bangalore-09.

« Sri Vikash Kumar Vikash, IFS, Commissioner, Social Welfare Dept.,, M.S.Building,
Bangalore-1.

« Sri S.B. Siddagangappa, K.E.S., Chief Engineer, Panchayat Raj Engineering Department,
“Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavana” Ananda Rao Circle, Bangalore-09.

» Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj, M.Sc., (Seri) P.G.D.S., Director, Suvarna Grama Yojane and
Ex-officio Deputy Secretary to Government, RD&PR Department, M.S.Building, Bangalore.

« Sri Purushotham Singh. B.H. (KTS), Special Officer, ZP Finance Department, Vidhana
Soudha, Bangalore.

» Smt. N. Vanitha, Under Secretary (Incharge), Finance Department (Expenditure-1) and
Investments, Vidhana Soudha, Bangalore - Representative of Honble Govt. of Karnataka.
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Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Ltd.,
(Formerly Karnataka Land Army Corporation Limited)

DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Board of Directors of M/s. Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited
have great pleasure in presenting their 44th Annual Report along with the Audited Financial

Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

01. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE-STATE OF AFFAIRS OFTHE COMPANY

The Salient features of the Annual Accounts in respect of performance of the Company for the
financial year 2017-18 in comparison to the corresponding previous year are as follows:-

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Value of Work done 3,66,895.77 | 2,24,008.06
Other Income 14,883.22 13,175.78
Total Turnover 3,81,778.99 | 2,37,183.84
Direct work Expenditure 3,46,379.99 | 2,07,744.65
Other Expenses 13,422.03 9,163.37
Gross Profit before depreciation and Taxes 21,976.97 | 20,275.82
Depreciation 177.81 223.35
Profit before taxes 21,799.17 | 20,052.41
Current year taxes & Deferred Tax Adjustments 9,144.65 6,393.65
Net Profit after taxation 12,654.52 | 13,658.76
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (30.47) (99.61)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 12,624.05 | 13,559.15
Previous year’s balance in Profit & Loss Account 45,249.95 34,015.47
Transfer to Reserves (1,000.00) | (1,000.00)
Dividend and Dividend tax (294.88) | (1,324.66)
Assets written off Nil Nil
Balance carried to Balance sheet 56,579.13 45,249.95
The performance of the Company in 6 Zones is as below : (Rs. in lakhs)
S1.No. Name of the Zone 2017-18 2016-17
1. Bangalore Zone 30,202.06 17,423.28
2 Mysore Zone 35,261.61 24,885.05
3. Kalburgi Zone 35,635.24 24,387.86
4 Central Zone 44,186.66 31,531.33
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(Rs. in lakhs)
SL.No. Name of the Zone 2017-18 2016-17
5. BBMP Zone 1,85,491.80 | 91,344.10
6. Belgavi Zone 36,850.88 32,302.43
Total 3,67,628.25 | 2,21,874.05
Add: Income from Final Bills (SAP 1.6) 1,331.50 2,775.07
Less: Net Forceable Loss (Note No. 19) 2063.99 641.06
TOTAL 366895.77 | 2,24,008.06

02 REVENUES & PROFITS

The Profit earned by the Company from the progress achieved for the financial year 2017-18 is

Rs. 126.55 Crores when compared to Rs. 136.59 Crores in the corresponding previous year.

The percentage of profit before tax to the Total turnover is 3.45%. The reduction in profit inspite

of substantial increase in turnover over the previous year is due to more provisioning on account

of Ind ASand GST.

Your Board of Directors further reports the reasons attributable for reduction in profit although

there has been a substantial increase in turnover of the Company during the year under report as

under:

1. Prior period adjustments, which were not considered as income as per IndAS. Excess VAT
provision no longer required, earlier taken as income, due to Ind AS no more taken to Profit
and Loss Account, directly adjusted inretained earnings : Rs.24.20 Crores.

2. Additional Provision towards Gratuity as per Actuarial valuation. Additional provision
booked during the year - Rs.11.98 Crores.

3. Additional Provision towards Leave Encashment as per Actuarial valuation. Additional
provision booked during the year - Rs.8.30 Crores.

4. Variance in tax amount under GST regime, differential tax as per Note- 33 - Rs.127.94
Crores. Out of this Company has got input tax credit of Rs.103.98 Crores and the balance of
Rs.23.96 Crores has to be recovered from the entrusting agencies/Government of
Karnataka as approved by the Board.

5. Totalimpact on profit for the year- Rs.172.41 Crores.

After considering the above the profit would have been Rs.298.95 Crores, and percentage of

profit before tax to the total turnover would have been 8.15 %.

The Reserves and surplus of the Company as on 31.03.2018 is Rs. 687.88 Crores and the Net
worthisRs. 700.13 Crores. The earnings per share for the yearis Rs. 10,330.
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03 REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

IMPORTANT SCHEMES UNDERTAKEN BY THE COMPANY

The Company has executed works mainly under the following schemes entrusted by the

Government departments and other local bodies during the year.

a) GramaVikasa Yojane: The Government has closed Suvarna Grama Yojane and introduced
Grama Vikasa Yojane. Under the Scheme, Government is entrusting the construction of Roads,
Drainage, Samudaya Bhavana, etc., From the introduction of the scheme, Government has
entrusted 611 works at an estimated cost of Rs.407.12 Crores. Government has released
Rs.331.91 Crores so far and the Company has made an expenditure of Rs.300.58 Crores. So far

144 works are completed and the remaining works are under progress.

b) Chief Minister GramaVikasaYojane : Under the Scheme, Government is entrusting the
construction of Roads, Drainage, Samudaya Bhavana etc. From the introduction of the scheme,
Government has entrusted 544 works at an estimated cost of Rs.469.48 Crores. Government has

released Rs.73.69 Crores so far and the Company has made an expenditure of Rs.49.93 Crores.

c¢) Social Welfare Department Works : Social welfare department is entrusting the
construction of Hostels, Repairs and Renovations and additional buildings at various places in
the State. Government is also entrusting construction of Ambedkar and Babu Jagajeevanram
Bhavans. The Department has entrusted 679 number of works at an estimate cost of Rs. 213.82
Crore and has released Rs. 213.82 Crore. The Company has incurred an expenditure of Rs.198.73
Crore so far. The Company has completed 592 works and handed over the same to the

Entrusting Agency and the balance 87 works are in different stage of completion.

d) Veterinary Department: The Veterinary Department is entrusting works to KRIDL under
RIDF 16 to 22 & ESVHD Schemes. The Department has entrusted 528 works at an estimated cost
of Rs. 121.91 Crores and has released Rs. 90.41 Crores. The company has made an expenditure of
Rs.62.70 Crores during the year. The company has completed 145 works and 383 works are

under progress.

e) RDPR Department Scheme : The RDPR Department has entrusted 30 District Panchayath
Resource Centers and Regional Training Centers at Dharwad & Kalburgiand State Panchayath
Resource Centre at Jakkur (MGIRED), Bangalore. The total estimated cost of these 33 works are
estimated at Rs.103.37Crores. The Government has released Rs.56.33 Crores so far and the

company incurred & expenditure of Rs.42.14 Crores. 15 works are completed.
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The RDPR department has entrusted construction of Halli Santhe in 63 places at an estimated
cost of Rs.21.17 Crore and Government has released Rs.21.17 Crore. The Company has made an
expenditure of Rs.8.20 Crore and 7 works are completed and remaining works are in different

stages.

Karnataka Rural Water Supply and Sewerage Board has entrusted construction of 64
Community Toilets and Bath Rooms under SCP/TSP Scheme in the Reserve Assembly
constituency of the State at an estimated cost of Rs.19.20 Crores and Rs. 10.95 Crores funds is
released to the Company and company has made an expenditure of Rs.7.46 Crore.Three works

are completed and remaining works are in different stage of completion.

f) Water Purification Plants : The Government has entrusted in 4 phases the construction of
6156 units and 2205 of SC/ST Hostels Water Purification Plants throughout the State at an
estimated cost of Rs.505.986 crores where Drinking water is contaminated with fluoride,
Sulphur, Arsenic & Iron which affects the health of the rural people. KRIDL, has so far
completed 5525 units of WPP and 1516 units of SC/ST Hostels and water is being supplied to the
people. The company has incurred an expenditure of Rs.467.99 Crores and the same is funded
from the Profits of the company on the assurance that the Commissioner, Rural Drinking Water
Supply & Sanitation Department will reimburse the same. RDWSD Department has sofar
released funds of Rs. 482.778 crores. Balance amount of Rs. 23.201 Crores towards phase III and
additional of phase III. KRIDL, has invested to construct Water Purification Plants in
anticipation of release of balance funds from RDWSD Department without taking any profitasa

part of its obligation to serve the society. The Scheme wise details are as under:
(Rs. in lakh)

B omwe o Gemed | Rnb g, | e Coned
' be Released
1 | Phase-I 1073 7734.00 7887.00 0.00 7734.00 1073
2 | Phase-II 1454 7083.00 7282.00 0.00 7083.00 1450
3 | Phase-III 1730 12753.35 | 11708.00 1045.35 12851.00 1726
4 | Phase-1V
S.CP/TS.P 1327 13934.00 | 13934.00 0.00 12077.00 904
Neethi Ayoga 287 2591.00 3240.00 0.00 2075.00 200
Additional 285 2630.70 1132.00 1498.70 2037.00 172
SC/ST Hostels 2205 3872.00 3095.00 777.00 2942.00 1516
Total 8361 50598.60 | 48278.00 2320.10 46799.00 7041

(=)
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g) [Education Department : The Collegiate Education Department has entrusted the
construction of Hostels, New Buildings, Additional Class Rooms, Laboratory, Library,
Auditorium, Ladies Rest Rooms & Toilets etc.,, 436 works at an estimated cost of
Rs.338.96 Crores so far. The Department has released Rs.150.46 Crores and the Company has

incurred an expenditure of Rs.85.20 Crores so far. The company has completed 32 works so far.

The Technical Education Department has entrusted the constructions of Hostels, College
Buildings, Additional Class Rooms, Repairs of Buildings 106 works at an estimated cost of
Rs. 160.67 Crores so far. The Department has released Rs. 131.82 Crores and company

has made an expenditure of Rs. 130.89 Crores and 50 works completed sofar.

Department of Pre-University Education has entrusted 344 number of works at an estimated
cost of Rs.223.29 Crores under RIDF-19, 20 & 21 Scheme. Funds released upto the end of the year
Rs.220.68 Crores and expenditure incurred Rs.192.47 Crores and 166 works completed sofar.

h) Karnataka State Breweries Corporation Ltd. : KSBCL has entrusted construction of
Godowns, Office buildings, Roads totalling 8 numbers at an estimated cost of Rs.65.58 Crores
during the year. The KSBCL has released Rs.46.36 Crores and the expenditure incurred is
Rs.48.87 Crores. We have completed 1 work and the balance are under different stage of

completion.

I BBMP Works :Bruhat Bangalore Mahanagara Palike has entrusted various works such as
widening and asphalting of Roads, construction of Drainages, construction of low cost houses,
Samudaya Bhavanas, Toilets, Bus Terminals, Garbage processing centers, RO Units etc. During
the year BBMP has entrusted 4387 works to the extent of Rs. 2068.84 Crores. Company has
completed 4281 works to the extent of Rs.1914.10 Crores during the year. The BBMP had
released Rs.1506.17 Crores during the year under report. Action is being taken to follow the

receivable.

j) HKRDB Works: Hyderabad Karnataka Regional Development Board is entrusting various
works such as construction of Roads, school buildings, office buildings and other infrastructure
works to KRIDL from 2014-15 onwards. The Board has entrusted 2201 works at an estimated
cost of Rs.523.19 crores upto 31.03.2017. During the year the Board has entrusted 376 works atan
estimated cost of Rs.110.66 crores. The board has released Rs.421.13 crores upto 31.03.2017 and
Rs.53.64 crores during the current year. The Company has made an expenditure of Rs.437.89
crores upto 31.03.2017 and Rs.40.84 crores during the current year. The Company has completed
1649 works upto 31.03.2017 and 122 works during the current year. The remaining 806 works are

(=)

under progress.
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k) Tourism Department: The Tourism Department is entrusting the constructions of Yatrinivas,
Toilets, Roads and other infrastructure development works at Tourist places. The Department
has entrusted 598 works at an estimated cost of Rs.364.69 Crores up to 31.3.2017 and 463 works at
an estimated cost of Rs.161.54 Crores during 2017-18. The Department has released Rs.169.08
Crores upto 31.3.2017 and Rs.75.72 Crores during 2017-18. The Company has made an
expenditure of Rs.114.33 crores and completed 130 works up to 31.3.2017. During the current
year the Company has made an expenditure of Rs.33.32 Crore and completed 110 works.

I) Other works : The Company is also getting works from Fisheries, Forest, Horticulture and
Agriculture Departments, Thanda Development works, Rajiv Gandhi district resource centres,
BMRCL works, KNNL, KBJNL, Wakf Board, Zilla Panchayat, Gram Panchayat, Commercial
Tax Department, Different Universities, KHB, Muzarai, Police Department, Mines & Geology
department and other Government agencies and local bodies. MLA’S and MP’S are also
entrusting works from their development funds. Company has achieved a progress of Rs. 479.84
Crore during the year under the above schemes. The total number of works entrusted during the
year are 15479 at an estimated cost of Rs. 758.45 Crores. Number of works are completed are 5250
and Rs. 278.61 Crores to be received.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Your Directors are confident that your Company will reorient itself and will be in a position to
meet the challenges of the future through well-defined objectives and strategies to improve the
overall performance and profitability in the coming years. The Government has been laying
immense thrust on the infrastructure developments in the rural and semi urban areas. KRIDL,
being lead institution in the development of infrastructure in rural areas, will have major role to
play. The Government of Karnataka has also given exemption under section 4(g) of KTPP Act
1999 up to Rs.2.00 Crore which will enable the company to get more works. The exemption
under Transparency Act will be expiring on 31.3.2019. All efforts will be made to get further
exemption under the Act up to Rs.5.00 Crores for a further period of five years. The Government
is investing lot of funds to create infrastructure facility in rural areas and thus Company may not
face much problem in getting sufficient work in the near future. However, the Company would
make earnest efforts to participate in Tenders for execution of works and ensure that timely and
good quality works are executed. The Company would also take steps to formulate guidelines
for venturing into soliciting business on a competitive tender basis, by leveraging its ability and

performance.
04 DIVIDEND:

Your Board of Directors have immense pleasure to state that your Company has attained the
position of strength to declare dividend to its Equity Shareholder (Government of Karnataka)

()
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for the sixth consecutive financial year.Your Board of Directors are pleased to recommend for
declaration of a dividend of 20% on the paid up equity share capital of a face value of Rs.1,000/ -
each out of the profits of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

05 TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your Directors propose to Transfer Rs.10.00 Crore to reserves of the Company during the year
under report.

06 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There were no particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

07 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of the financial year 2017-18 and to the date of this report.

08 EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual Return
in form MGT-9is appended as ANNEXURE - I to this report.

09 NUMBER OFMEETINGS OF BOARD

The Board of Directors duly met 3 times on 03.07.2017, 29.12.2017 and 15.03.2018 during the
financial year 2017-18. The intervening gap between any two meetings was not within the
period prescribed under the provisions of section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. The number
of Board Meetings attended by each of the Directors of the Company held during the financial
year 2017-18 asrequired under clause-9 of SS -1 - Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board
of Directors issued under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 is given as Annexure III to
thisreport.

10 EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION,
RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMER MADE:

a) BYTHEAUDITORIN HIS REPORT:
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1 | The following amounts disclosed under various heads | Items from S1.No. 1 to 3 are the

without details of the parties to whom the amount is
due to/from. In view of this, we recommend that the
controls in the area of monitoring the advances need to

be strengthened.

SIL Heads Description| Debit/| 2017-2018
No Credit Rs.
1 Other EMD Debit | 2,56,52,517
Financial (Paid)
Asset
2 Other Other Debit 1,03,335
Financial Deposits
Asset
3 Trade Sundry Credit| 57,62,460
Payables Creditors
4 Other SD Credit| 20,00,679
Financial | Employees
Liability
5 Other EMD Credit 74,400
Financial | (Collected)
Liability
6 Other Advance | Credit| 38,59,184
Non-Current
Assets
7 Other Advance Debit | 139,52,801
Non-Current
Assets
8 Other Suspense | Credit| 9,34,74,141
Current Receipts
liabilities

untraceable amounts
pertaining to very long period
and after the implementation
of Tally Accounting System
from the F.Y.2010-11 these
types of amounts for which the
details of the parties to whom
the amount is due to/from has
been eliminated.

The Projects where the
Advances have remained
untraceable will be directed to
identify such amounts, the
Audit Officers would be
deputed to these Projects for
identification and arriving at
the party wise breakup for all
the loans and advances, EMD,
FSD amounts mentioned in
the audit para. After
verification and details
collected from the Projects
necessary entries will be
passed during 2018-19 and the
balances will be removed from
the untraceable Schedule.

Item No.8 - Suspense Receipts
- These receipts have
accumulated from the last 3
years which are transferred by
the Entrusting Agencies
through RTGS/NEFT for
which party wise details are
not available. From the date of
signing the Balance Sheet
about Rs.3 crores have been
identified and necessary
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entries have been passed. The
details of remaining credits
will be circulated to all the
Projects, who would be
directed to identify the EAs
and work, subsequently work
code would be created and
transferred to the respective
Projects/ Work.

The Work In Progress is reflected at Rs. 8,05,195.57
Lakhs in the Inventories in Asset side of the Balance
Sheet and Advance Received from Entrusting Agencies
isreflected at Rs. 9,14,129.53 Lakhs in the Other Current
Liabilities in Liabilities side of the Balance Sheet. Work
in progress and Advance Received are adjusted only on
physical completion of the works and issue of final bill.

In view of this, in our opinion the Work In progress and
Advance Received from Entrusting Agencies are
overstated and the exact amount of over statements is
not quantifiable for want of details.

Final Bills amounting to
Rs.1184.28 crores are adjusted
during 2017-18. Pending final
bill amounting to Rs.3025.00
crores are to be adjusted as on
31.03.2018, balance WIP
pertains to ongoing works.
During the current financial
year 2018-19 upto the end of
31.01.2019 final bills for 1190
works amounting to Rs.229.16
Crores has been received from
various projects.

The Officers of final bill
section will be deputed on a
special drive to all the Projects
to get the pending final bills
and the same will be adjusted
during 2018-19.

The Company has many works which are not closed
due to want of documentary details and hence
recognition of revenue has been postponed. In absence
of details we are unable to quantify the same.

A circular dated 03.11.2018 has
been issued which liberalises
the conditions for submission
of the final bills by the projects,
which would facilitate the
projects to submit the final
bills for all the completed
works and adjustment of the
same against the WIP at Head
Office.




KRIDL

> 44—

Annual Report 2017-2018
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4 | There are 85 cases pending in various Courts. The | Most of these cases are
Company has not estimated the probable amount of | pertaining to cases filed by the
liability which could arise on the cases pending. Hence | employees against the
we are of the opinion that as per the requirement of | Company in Service matters
Indian Accounting Standard 37 - “Provisions, | and material supplier against
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” the | the Company.Out of 85 cases
company has non-complied with the disclosure norms. | in 2 cases the Company has
In absence of details we are unable to quantify the | recovered Rs.46,14,643/- and
amount of contingent liabilities. from 3 employees
Rs.50,04,638/- yet to be
recovered. In 3 cases filed by
suppliers against the
Company the claim is
Rs.4,37,19,704/-. In the
remaining cases the liability
against the Company can be
ascertained only after the
cases are settled in the
respective courts.
5 | According to the information and explanations given | The demand of Rs. 734.20

to us and based on the examination of the records of the
Company, the details of dues of income tax, sales tax,
value added tax outstanding on account of any
dispute, isfurnished below

Name of the Statute Nature of Amount | Period to Forum where

Disputed Tax| (Rs.Lakhs)| which the the dispute is
amount relates pending

Sales tax Act of Sales Tax / 7342 | 2016-2017 JCCT (Appeals)

Karnataka, 2003 VAT

Sales tax Act of Sales Tax / 5,131.79 2017-2018 JCCT(Appeals)

Karnataka, 2003 VAT

Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 69.68 2012-2013 CIT(Appeals)

Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 2,142.04 2013-2014 CIT(Appeals)

Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 101.63 2014-2015 CIT(Appeals)

Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 4017.26 2015-2016 CIT(Appeals)

lakhs pertains to Koppal (Rs.
523.37 lakhs) and
Huvinahadagali (Rs. 210.83
lakhs) division cases of 2010-
11 where company has made
Appeals before JCCT(A). The
demand of Rs. 5131.79 lakhs
pertains to 22 cases of 11 sub-
divisions for different
financial years. The Company
has to make appeal in these

cases after taking
endorsement from the
concerned JCCT.

The Income Tax Department
has reopened the Assessment
completed cases for the AY
2012-13 to 2015-16 and
demanded tax of Rs. 6330.61
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lakhs. The Company has made
appeal for AY 2012-13 to 2014-
15 without making any
deposit and for the AY 2015-
16, Rs. 194.00 lakhs deposited
and made the appeal before
the Commissioner of Income
Tax.

Note No. 33, regarding VAT and GST payable on the
Work in Progress is subject to reconciliation with VAT
and GST Annual Returns. Since the company has not
ascertained the liability, we are unable to ascertain the
impact on Profitand Loss account and Balance Sheet.

VAT 240 of all the projects has
been filed and annual return
under GST ie., GSTR-9 is to be
tiled only after reconciliation
and audit after audit of the
financial statements for 2017-
18. Since the financial
statements are audited by the
Statutory Auditors action will
be taken to appoint a CA firm
to conduct annual GST Audit
and file the returns within the
due date 0of 30.06.2019.

Note No. 36 regarding Jabalpur Project, an amount of
Rs.201.29 lakhs paid towards EMD has been forfeited
and an advance of Rs.511.51 lakhs paid to associate
contractors, who are not traceable, have not been
recognized as loss in the books of the company and
hence this has resulted in overstatement of EMD and
Advances and understatement of expenses to the
extent of Rs.712.80lakhs.

Karnataka Rural
Infrastructure Development
Limited (KRIDL) participated
in Tender floated by Narmada
Valley Development
Authority (NVDA), Jabalpur,
Madhya Pradesh during 2004.
The tender value of the work
was for Rs. 18.88 Crores which
involved earth excavation,
formation of earthing bunds
for canal, laying of CNS layer,
construction of concrete lining
etc., for a length of 110 Kms.
The work was started on
22.11.2004 with completion
period of 15 months. NVDA
gave 4 extensions upto

Annual Report 2017-2018
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31.03.2007, but the work was
not completed for the reasons
such as delay in land
acquisition by NVDA, delay in
supply of Drawings, Plans,
Designs for Structures,
interference, by local public,
increase in quantum of work,
non availability of quarry site
for CNS, delay in shifting of
HT / LT power lines etc,
NVDA cleared bills for Rs.
861.08 lakhs and NVDA
terminated the contract on
23.07.2007 due to non
completion of work within the
extended contract period.
NVDA forfeited EMD of Rs.
201.29 lakhs and not cleared
bills to the extent of Rs. 494.73
lakhs. Hence, the company
filed appeal before Madhya
Pradesh Arbitration Tribunal.

The matter of forfeiture of
EMD performance Security
Deposit with Entrusting
Agency, Additional Security
Deposit with Entrusting
Agency of Rs. 201.29 lakhs and
the claim of Rs. 4.95 crores as
Income from execution of
works is under Arbitration
before the Hon'ble Madhya
Pradesh Arbitration Tribunal
Bhopal (case No. 23/2012).
Hearing of Arbitration is
under progress. Senior
Advocate Sri V.R. Rao,
Jabalpur has been appointed
to challenge in the Arbitration
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Tribunal. The case was
admitted on 18.03.2012 till
date around 45 hearing are
held, and as on date, it is
pending before the Tribunal.
KRIDL has paid Rs. 75000
towards Court fee and Rs.
2,50,000/- towards Advocate
fee so far. After the final
Arbitration award, the
necessary entries will be made
for recognizing the Income
from works and adjustment of
Advance would be made in
the book of accounts.

The system of monitoring for the timely recovery of
outstanding dues and obtaining confirmation of
balances is weak. During the current financial year
debts amounting to Rs.1023.40 lakhs, were written off.

While adjusting the final bills
against advances received
from Entrusting Agency and
WIP, the excess expenditure
over and above fund received
/ estimate is considered as
amount receivable. However,
we have been controlling the
excess expenditure by
avoiding the adjustment of
final bills which shows
abnormal receivable. All these
receivables are from various
Government Department &
they are not giving
confirmations. The company
is writing off bad debts which
are more than 3 years old and
are time barred as per the
advice of the CAG and as per
caveat imposed by Audit
Committee.

The provision has been made
based on the CAG’s advice.

Annual Report 2017-2018
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The detailed statements
project wise and Entrusting
Agency wise outstandings
dues have been prepared and
would be sent to the
concerned projects to initiate
immediate action to obtain
these outstanding dues from
the Entrusting Agencies.

The projects would be
provided 6 months’ time (upto
30.09.2019) to recover the
outstandings and remit to
KRIDL accounts.

In respect of non-reversal of stale cheques amounting
to Rs. 144.4 lakhs, Cash and Cash Equivalents have
been under stated by Rs. 144.4 lakhs and Liabilities
understated to the same extent.

The Stale cheques have been
reversed during the financial
year 2018-19. Immediate
Action will be taken to reverse
cheques which will become
stale.

10

Cash payments of Rs.74,48,010 were made in cash
exceeding the ceiling limit of Rs. 10,000 which is not in
compliance with the provisions of the Income tax Act.

Normally cash payments are
made to Labourers towards
wages and procurement of
local construction materials
such as Sand, Jelly, Bricks etc.
These payments are within the
Ceiling limit of Rs.10000.
Where ever Ceiling limit is
exceeded in rare cases, TDS
are made and deposited to
Income Tax department.
Major payments are made
through Chequesonly.

11

The Company has released an amount of Rs. 727 Lakhs
towards CSR during the year. However, the company
is yet to provide us the utilisation certification for the
same.

The company has released
Rs.727 lakhs to 53
Organisations during 2017-18
under CSR scheme, based on
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CSR Committee recommend-
ations and Board Approval as
follows:

Rs. in Lakhs

1. 4th CSR 306.00
Committee
meeting held
on 23.10.2017

2. 5th CSR 55.00
Committee
meeting held
on 28.11.2017

3. 189th Board 266.00
meeting held
on 29.12.2017

4. 6th CSR 100.00
Committee
meeting held
on 26.03.2018
Total 727.00

The Board in 189th meeting
held on 29.12.2017 has
approved Rs.306.00 lakhs,
Rs.55.00 lakhs and a further
Rs.266.00 lakhs. The Board in
its 191st meeting held on
06.06.2018 has approved the
release of Rs.100.00 lakhs.

The Company has given 1 year
time to these Organisations to
make expenditure and submit
original bills, Utilisation
Certificate from Chartered
Accountant.

Now the company has received
Utilisation Certificates from 8

Orgnniqzh'n‘nq




KRIDL

> 44—

SL

No.

Statutory Auditors Observations

Compliance

We have written letters to the
remaining Organisations
during January 2019 to submit
the Utilisation Certificates. It
will be pursued and collect the
UCs at the earliest.

12

Note No. 36 regarding misappropriation of Rs 55.63
Crores at Raichur Division by the officers of the
company. This amount has not been written off in
books as Loss due to misappropriation and as a result
of which profitis overstated by Rs.55.63Crores.

The Government of Karnataka
has constituted a Commission
of Inquiry to look into the
irregularities by a retired
District and Sessions Judge.
These are 24 delinquent
Officials involved in 25 cases.

The Commission has
completed 60 sittings and in 22
cases cross examination of
management witness is
completed, and giving
evidence by the delinquent
officials and arguments are
continuing.However in 12
cases 2 delinquent officials
have obtained stay from the
Hon’ble High Court of
Karnataka, and efforts are
being made to vacate the stays.

The exact amount of
misappropriation would be
determined only after
completion of the Inquiry.

13

Note No.39 regarding issue of fake fixed deposit
receipts amounting to Rs.55 Crores issued by Indian
Overseas Bank, Kulai branch, Mangalore. The
Company has not accrued any interest on Rs. 55 Crores
for the year amounting to Rs.187 lakhs. During the year
the Company has identified fraudulent alteration of a
cheque resulting in excess payment of Rs.60 lakhs no
provision has been made for possible loss.

The Company has taken the
following steps to recover the
amount.

Criminal Case 276/2017 filed
against Bank Manager and
Assistant General Manager of
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IOB in Surathkal Police Station
on30/10/2017.

The Government has handed
over this case to CID vide GO
OEe 108 CID 2017 dated
06.01.2018.

Suit filed on 28/4/2018 in
Commercial court (OS
No0.3595/2018) only cases
greater than one crore can be
brought before the
Commercial court.

The Commercial Court has
held 7number of hearings.

The ED is also investigating
this case on the information
from the RBI.

A cheque issued to a
contractor for Rs.10,03,842.00
was altered by the Contractor
for Rs. 70,03,842.00 and the
same is passed by the Bank
without noticing the material
alteration. On the basis of a
letter addressed to the Bank by
KRIDL regarding excess debit
of Rs.60.00 lakhs to the KRIDL
Account, the Bank has lodged
a criminal case against the
Contractor for forgery. The
Police investigation is under
progress.

Since, the Bank has not
responded positively to make
good the excess debit, KRIDL
has lodged a complaint with
the Banking Ombudsman on
23.10.2018.




KRIDL

&===)
1\811' Statutory Auditors Observations Compliance
0.
14 | Non-capitalization of Corporate office building even 5 | The PWD has been addressed

years after occupation due to non- receipt of final| to provide the final
statement of account from PWD has resulted in non- | statement of account and
charging of Depreciation, non- payment of property | transfer the two floors of the
tax etc.,, As a result Depreciation is understated by | Grameenabhivrudhi Bhavana
Rs.23.76 lakhs, Expenses understated (not ascertained) | to the Company, on receipt of
and Profit overstated (Notascertained). the same the expenditure will

be capitalised and
depreciation will be provided
and property tax accordingly

Excess accounting of

accrued interest income of
Rs.139.491akhs.

discharged.
b) BY THE AUDITOR IN HIS REVISED AUDIT REPORT:
SL Statutory Auditors .
No. Observations Compliance
Based on the Audit Queries of the Principal Accountant General, Karnataka. The
Independent Auditors’ report has been revised to include the following.
a.

The excess accounting of accrued interest to the extent of
Rs.139.49 lakhs will be accounted accordingly in the
ensuing year after due verification.

1) KRIDL made FD of Rs.35 crores with PKGB on
13.04.2017 for a period of one year. FD matured on
13.04.2018 and accrued interest thereon is Rs.26066888/ -
for the whole year. The same is accounted as accrued
interest instead of accounting of Rs.25137399/- upto
31.03.2018. Thereby an amount of Rs.8.36 lakhs accrued
interest for 13 days which pertains to 2018-19 is also
wrongly accounted during 2017-18.

2) KRIDL made FD of Rs.40 crores with KGB, SS
puram, Tumkur on 06.05.2017. The accrued interest upto
31.03.2018 is Rs.23330041/-, after TDS, the interest is
Rs.23259363/-. Instead of accounting of Gross Interest,

net interest is accounted resulting in short accounting of
Rs.0.71lakhs.
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KRIDL

SL

No.

Statutory Auditors
Observations

Compliance

3) KRIDL had made two FDs with PKGB, Bellary
amounting to Rs.50 crores each bearing FD number
10680201600241 and 10680201700116 respectively on
05.08.2016 and 25.03.2016. FD made on 25.03.2016 was
closed and FD made on 05.08.2016 was renewed after the
FY 2017-18. While accounting of accrued interest of FD
number 10680201600241, interest earned on FD balance of
FD number 10680201700116 which was wrongly
accounted as accrued interest. Hence instead of Rs.218.60
lakhs, Rs.365.09 lakhs was accounted which resulted in
accounting of Rs.146.48 lakhs excess. After TDS of
Rs.14.68 lakhs the net amount of Rs.131.84 lakhs is
accounted in excess.

Short accounting of
Interest amount and TDS
amounting to Rs. 295.37
lakhs.

The amount of Rs.301.11 lakhs as short accounting of TDS
pertains to TDS credited to KRIDL Tax account from 19
banks. Out of 19 banks, 10 Banks, have credited amount of
Rs.574336.95 which does not pertain to KRIDL, since
KRIDL has made no deposits in these 10 banks. The
amount of TDS credited by the remaining 9 banks
amounting to Rs.295.37 lakhs which has not been
accounted.

However, the same will be accounted during the next year
after due verification along with left out TDS amount. The
wrong credits by the banks will be reconciled with TAN of
the concerned banks.

Bad debts of Rs. 1023.40
lakhs written off with
specific approval of audit
sub-committee and
reflected in the accounts
duly approved by the
board. Specific approval
of the board to be taken in
the ensuing meeting.

After finalisation of the Accounts the same are placed
before the Board for approval every year. In the Accounts,
write-off the Bad Debts was detailed in the notes on
accounts and the same was also deliberated by the Board.
However as noticed by the Audit Party write-off of the
bad debts will be placed before the Board as a separate
agenda from the ensuing year.

The accounts were placed before the Audit Committee
Meeting held on 29.11.2018. The Audit Committee agreed
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Sl. Statutory Auditors _
No. Observations Compliance

for recommending writing off of bad and doubtful debts
with a strong caveat stating the reasons for writing off of
bad debts, aggressive follow up action for collecting the
out standings by the concerned responsible officer of the
division/sub-division and no further bad debts by the
end of financial year 2018-19 and if it continues to have the
bad debts, the Company should initiate disciplinary
action against the concerned officer of the division/sub-
division.

The Audit Committee recommendation is placed for
Board’s ratification.

The bad debts accounted during 2014-15 was Rs. 1600.12
lakhs amount recovered is Rs. 576.72, balance Rs. 1023.40
lakhs yet to be recovered.

d. | Excess interest accounted | The Bank hasissued confirmation certificate of interest on
amounting to Rs.451.20 | FFD on 10.12.2018 for Rs.9110.43 lakhs. Accordingly the

lakhs on FFD, due to | interest was accounted in the books of Accounts and
revised certificate dated

21.02.2019 issued by
Corporation Bank

subsequent to our Report ) . » .
dated 04.02.2019 confirmation certificate on interest on FFD dated

21.02.2019 for Rs.8659.23 lakhs. Hence this difference has
arisen and the same will be reconciled and accounted in
the next year.

Accounts were finalised and submitted to CAG for
supplementary audit. During the course of
supplementary audit the Bank has issued revised

¢) THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN HIS SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REPORT:

The Secretarial Audit Report by a Company Secretary in Practice pursuant to the provisions of

the Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

11 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186;

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company pursuant to the

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under report.
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12 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. Conservation of Energy:

a | Steps taken or impact on energy Conservation | The Company being Civil
Engineering does not consume
much energy. In view of this
additional investments and
proposal for undertaking
conservation measures are not

contemplated.
b | the steps taken by the company for utilizing Nil
alternate sources of energy
c | the capital investment on energy conservation Nil
equipment
B. Technology Absorption:
a | The efforts made towards technology There is no technology involved
absorption which requires disclosure in the
Board’s Report.
b | The benefits derived like product improvement, Nil
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution
¢ | Incase of imported technology imported Nil

during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)

(a) the details of technology imported;
(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully
absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

d | The expenditure incurred on Research and Nil
Development
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C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

a | Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual Nil
inflows during the year under report

b | Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual INR 31,07,594.00
outflows during the year under report

13 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Following is the Directors” Responsibility Statement pursuant to the provisions of sub-section
() of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of the said

section, inrespect of the financial statements of the Company:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit

and loss of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
d) The Directorshad prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicablelaws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER
SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OTHER THAN
THOSEWHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

There are three frauds reported by Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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15 DETAILS OF PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

There are no penalties / punishments / commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company between the end of the financial year and the date of Director’s report.

16 A STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING
IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH IN THE
OPINION OFTHE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company is yet to implement the risk management policy for the Company.

17 THE DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE
COMPANY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
governing the implementation of CSR Activities by the Company during the financial year
2014-15 were applicable to the Company. The Company has spent Rs.100.00lakhs during
2014-15 against available amount of Rs.142.91 Lakhs. Your Board of Directors report that the
Company has identified the CSR activities during the financial year 2015-16 and released to
Rs.240.00 Lakhs to 16 NGO's to carryout CSR activities. During the financial year 2016-17 the
Company has released Rs.311.00 Lakhs to 39 NGO's. During the financial year 2017-18 the
Company has released Rs.727 lakhs to 53 NGO”s under the Scheme. The details about the CSR
policy and other particulars referred to in Section 135(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the
prescribed formatis appended as ANNEXURE-1I to this report.

18 THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE
APPOINTED OR HAVERESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

The following changes in the composition of the Board of Directors have taken place as per the

directions of the Government of Karnataka.
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The details appointment/ cessation of Directors during the year

The following changes in the composition of the Board of Directors have taken place as per the

directions of the Government of Karnataka.

* Sri. Raghu was nominated as Director on the Board of the Company with effect from
03.01.2018.

* Sri. SadhikBudan Saab Naragund, existing Director of the Company was appointed as Vice
Chairman with effect from 03.01.2018.

Your Board of Directors also report that the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 Aof the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 with respect of appointment of a Whole-time Company Secretary are applicable to
the Company. However, the Company has not appointed a Whole-time Company Secretary

during the year under report.

19 COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD
The following committees have been constituted by the Board during the year under report:

The CSR Committee met on 23.10.2017, 28.11.2017 and 26.03.2018 to approve the
applications/letters received seeking the CSR funds for carrying out the CSR activities of the

Company and the Members of the Committee are as under:

Dr.R.Raju, IFS, - Chairman
Managing Director, KRIDL.

Sri. S. B. Siddagangappa - Member

Director, KRIDL.

Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj - Member

Director, KRIDL.

Sri. Purushotham Singh .B. H. - Member

Director, KRIDL.

Sri. HM. Mukundappa - Member Secretary
CFO 2, KRIDL.

(=)
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20 THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THEYEAR

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report no bodies corporate have

become or ceased to be Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company of the Company.

21 THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant material orders passed by the courts/regulators or tribunals impacting

the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

22 SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED AND DISPOSED OFF DURING EACH
CALENDAR YEAR AS REQUIRED UNDER THE PREVENTION OF SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OFWOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 AND DISCLOSURE THAT THE COMPANY HAS IN PLACE
AN ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY IN THE LINE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT AND THAN AN INTERNAL COMPLAINTS
COMMITTEE HAS BEEN SET UP FOR REDRESSAL OF COMPLAINTS AND THAT
ALL EMPLOYEES (PERMANENT, CONTRACTUAL, TEMPORARY, TRAINEES) ARE
COVERED UNDER THE POLICY

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on
09.12.2013. Under the said Act every Company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women

employee. The Committee is already in place and there are no complaints received.

23 DETAILS OF THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM TO FACILITATE
DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES TO REPORT GENUINE CONCERNS TO THE
COMPANY PURSUANT TO SUB-SECTION (10) OF SECTION 177 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The establishment of Vigil Mechanism to facilitate Directors and employees to report genuine
concerns to the Company pursuant to the provisions of Sub-section (10) of Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013 isnot applicable to the Company.

((152)
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24 THE DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF
THE ACT

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013,

therefore disclosure under this clause does not arise.

25 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
WITH REFERENCETO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements,
safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information.
However, the Internal Control Systems will be further strengthened commensurate to the

volume and size of the Company.

26 DISCLOSURE ON FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OFITS OWN
PERFORMANCE AND ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Company is yet to evolve a Formal evaluation methodology on the Board’s performance,
Committees and individual Directors. The same will be implemented during the current

financial year.

27 DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS ISSUED BY THE
COMPANY DURING THE YEAR UNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued
equity shares with a differential rights pursuant to the provisions of Section 43 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (4) of Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014.

28 DETAILS OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES ISSUED BY THE COMPANY, DURING THE
YEARUNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued
sweat equity shares pursuant to the provisions of Section 54 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Sub-rule (13) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

(=)
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29 DETAILS OFESOP SCHEME

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not offered
equity shares under ESOP scheme to the employees of the Company pursuant to the provisions
of Section 62(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (9) Rule 12 of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

30 DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

There were no employees whose details are to be disclosed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) amendment rules, 2016

during the year under report.

31 STAFF-MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIP

The staff-management relationship during the year under review has been quite cordial and
harmonious. As on 31.03.2018 the Company is having a man-power of 827 employees. The

breakup of Executives and Non-executives are as follows:

Sl.No. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. Executives 133 142
2. Non-Executives 694 702

32 STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Rajgopal & Badri Narayanan, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, were appointed to audit
the accounts for the financial year 2017-18 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
accordance with the provisions of Sub-section (5) of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.
It is further brought to the notice of the Members that M/s. K.P.Rao & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Bengaluru have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2018-19 pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013, vide letter dated 20.07.2018.
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33 COMPLIANCEOF APPLICABLE SECRETARIALSTANDARDS BY THE COMPANY

Your Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has complied with the
applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India and approved by the Government of India under sub-section (10) of section 118 of the
Companies Act, 2013 except clauses related intervening gap between two consecutive Board
Meetings (22.02.2017 and 03.07.2017) and convening four Board Meeting during the year.

34 MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Your Directors report that maintenance of cost records specified by the central Government
pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not

applicable to the Company.

35 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their gratitude and appreciation for the valuable
co-operation, guidance and support given by the Government of India, Government of
Karnataka, Government Departments, Hon’ble Members of Legislature, the Legislature
Committee, the RDPR Department, the Finance Department, District Administration, the Zilla
Panchyaths and local bodies without which your Company could not have performed well
during the year and look forward the same continued whole hearted support in the years to
come. Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the Customers,
Bankers, Consultants, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and Employees for their relentless efforts and valuable support extended
during the year under report and look forward to receive similar support in future. The
Directors also thank the Shareholder namely the Government of Karnataka for the continued

confidence reposed in the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board,

Sd/- Sd/-

Place : Bengaluru (B. Venkatesh, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Managing Director Director
Date:05.03.2019 (DIN: 07234869) (DIN: 06929271)
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ANNEXURE -1
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2018

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHERDETAILS:

01 | CIN U75112KA1974SGC002613

02 | Registration Date 08.08.1974

03 | Name of the Company KARNATAKA RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE

DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

04 | Category/Sub-category of LIMITED COMPANY
the Company LIMITED BY SHARES

05 | AddressoftheRegistered 4th & 5th Floor, Grameenabhiruddi Bhavan,
office & contact details Anand Rao Circle, Bangalore - 560 009.

Email ID: mdkridl@gmail.com
Phone number: 080 - 22879900
06 | Whether listed company No

07 | Name, Address & contact details NOT APPLICABLE

of Registrar & Transfer Agent,ifany.
08 | Dateof Annual General Meeting held | 29.12.2017
during the financial year

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated)
SL Name and Description of NIC Code of the % toTotal Turnover
No Main Products / Services Product / Service of the Company
1 | Infrastructure Development Works 8413 100%
to Government of Karnataka & other
various Government Deparment

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

SLL Name & Address of CIN/GLN | Holding/ % of Applicable
No. the Company Subsidiary/ | Shares | section
Associate Held
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iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding : NIL

Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding

SL Particulars beginning of the year during the year

No No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares
shares | of the company | shares | of the company

1 | Inthe name of Governor of Karnataka

Atthe beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase NIL
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Attheend of the year

a. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Nil

Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding

I\SIL. For Each of the Top 10 beginning of the year during the year

Shareholders No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares
shares | of the company | shares | of the company

1 | Atthebeginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / NOT APPLICABLE
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the

year)

iv) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding

SL. Particulars beginning of the year during the year

No No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares
shares | of the company | shares | of the company

01| Managing Director & Directors,
KRIDL

Atthe beginning of the year 03 0.002% 03 0.002%
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SI.
No

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

0% of total shares
of the company

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Attheend of the year

03

0.002%

03

0.002%

02

The Principal Secretary to Government,
Rural Development &Panchayat Raj
Department, Government of Karnataka

Atthe beginning of the year

01

0.0001 %

01

0.0001%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Attheend of the year

01

0.0001 %

01

0.0001 %

03

Commissioner, Social Welfare

Department, Government of Karnataka

Atthe beginning of the year

01

0.0001%

01

0.0001%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Attheend of the year

01

0.0001 %

01

0.0001%

V. INDEBTEDNESS: NIL
(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment)

(Rs. In lakh)

Particulars

Secured Loans
excluding deposits| Loans

Unsecured

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount -
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Secured Loans |Unsecured
excluding deposits| Loans

Total
Indebtedness

ii) Interest due but not paid - - —

Deposits

iii) Interest accrued but not due -- -- - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - ~ _

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

* Addition - - — _
*Reduction - - - _
Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - —

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) -- - - -

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SL. Particulars of Remuneration IELE I L Total
No. Manager Amount

Dr. R. Raju, IFS
Managing Director

01 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained Rs. 26,90,142 Rs.26,90,142
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Rs. 36,000 Rs. 36,000
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
02 | Stock Option - -

03 | Sweat Equity - -

04 | Commission
- as % of profit - -
- others, specify... - -

05 | Others, please specify - -
Total (A) Rs.27,26,142 Rs.27,26,142

Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

sl Name of Directore I Particulars of R.emunerat‘ion Total
No ndependent | Fee for atten.dmg C01?1m1- Others, Please Amount
directors | board meetings | ssion specify
1 | Dr.N.NagambikaDevi, [.A.S. No 6,000 - - 6,000
2 | Sri.H.P.Prakash, LE.S. No 9,000 - - 9,000
3 | Dr.BhoovanahalliNagaraj No 9,000 - - 9,000
4 | Sri.B.Guruprasad, K.E.S. No 9,000 - - 9,000
5 | Sri.Purushotam Singh B.H No 9,000 - - 9,000
6 | Sri.S.Rajanna Yes 9,000 - - 9,000
7 | Sri.L.V.Govind Yes 9,000 - - 9,000
8 | Sri.Gopi Yes 6,000 - - 6,000
9 | Sri.B.Bhujangasheety Yes 9,000 - - 9,000
10| Sri.K.S.Dharmendra (Raju) Yes 9,000 - - 9,000
11| Sri.T.Ramesh Yes 9,000 - - 9,000
12| Sri.SadhikBudan Saab
Naragund Yes 9,000 - - 9,000
13| Sri.Raghu Yes 3,000 - - 3,000
Total 1,05,000/ - - | 1,05,000/-

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl ) . Key Managerial Personnel
N Particulars of Remuneration
o 2CE’s CS 2 CFO Total

01| Grosssalary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 26,35,791 | 3,68,860 | 18,50,793 | 48,55,444

(b) Value of perquisitesu/s17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 - - _— _—

(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - -

02| Stock Option - — - -
03| Sweat Equity - — — -
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04| Commission -

- as % of profit -

others, specity... -

05| Others, please specify .

Total 26,35,791

3,68,860

18,50,793

48,55,444

VIIL

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

NIL

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief

Type Description

Authority
[RD/NCLT/
COURT]

made, if
any (give
Details)

Appeal

A.COMPANY

Penalty - - -

Punishment - - -

Compounding - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - -

Punishment - - -

Compounding - - -

C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - -

Punishment - - -

Compounding - - -

For and on behalf of the Board,

Sdy/-
(B. Venkatesh, IFS)
Managing Director
(DIN: 07234869)

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 05.03.2019

Sd/-

(Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Director

(DIN: 06929271)




KRIDL ~44—

Annual Report 2017-2018

ANNEXURE II

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN
THE BOARD'S REPORT

1. A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY'S CSR POLICY, INCLUDING OVERVIEW
OF PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS PROPOSED TO BE UNDERTAKEN AND A
REFERENCE TO THE WEB-LINK TO THE CSR POLICY AND PROJECTS OR
PROGRAMS

a) The Company should have a policy of its own which is more relevant to the activities

carried on by the Company.

b) The beneficiaries under this scheme should be spread all over the State as the

Company activities have also been spread throughout the State.

c) To generate through its CSR initiates, community goodwill for KRIDL and help
reinforce a positive and socially responsible image of KRIDL as a Government of

Karnataka undertaking

d) Undertaking/Agreement should be entered between KRIDL and the beneficiary

organization for proper utilization of the funds given under CSR scheme.

e) Utilization certificates should be obtained from the beneficiaries duly certified by a

Chartered Accountant.

f)  Eradication of hunger should be added to CSR Policy and it should be updated as and
when there is a change in schedule VII of the Company Act 2013.

2. THECOMPOSITION OFTHE CSR COMMITTEE

The CSR Committee is constituted during the year 2017-18 and is as follows:

1. Dr.R.Raju,IFS, : Chairman
Managing Director

2. Sri.S.B.Siddagangappa, KES : Member
Chief Engineer, PRED
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3. Dr.Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj
Director, SGY & WGD and

> 44—

Ex-Officio, DY.Secy. to Government
RD & PR Department

4. Sri.Purushothama Singh. B.H.
Director, Special Officer & Ex-Officio,

DS to Government, Finance Department,
PWD (Finance cell)

5. Sri.H.M.Mukundappa,

Chief Finance Officer 2, KRIDL

Annual Report 2017-2018

Member

Member

Member Secretary

3. AVERAGENETPROFIT OFTHE COMPANY FORLAST THREEFINANCIALYEARS

YEAR NET PROFIT AVERAGEFOR | Available amount for
(Rs.in Lakhs) 3YEARS CSR Project @2%
(Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)
2014-15 16,847.71
2015-16 17,145.11
2016-17 18,914.45
TOTAL 52,907.27 17,635.75 352.72

4. PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AMOUNT AS IN
ITEM (3) ABOVE):

As per the prescribed CSR Expenditure, that is 2% of the amount as in item (3) above i.e. 2% of
Rs.17,635.75 Lakhs amounts to Rs.352.72 Lakhs.

5. DETAILS OF CSR SPENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Opening Balance carried from 2016-17

Add: for the year 2017-18
Total amount to be spent

Amount Spent during 2017-18

Excess amount spent during the year

Rs.19.79 lakhs

Rs.352.72 lakhs
Rs.372.51 1akhs
Rs.727.00 lakhs

Rs. 354.491akhs
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SEESRY

IN CASE THE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO SPEND TWO PER CENT OF THE AVERAGE
NET PROFIT OF THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS OR ANY PART THEREOF, THE
COMPANY SHALL PROVIDE THE REASONS FOR NOT SPENDING THE AMOUNT IN
ITS BOARD REPORT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTON 135(5) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has spent two percent of the average net profits of the last three financial years in
compliance of the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under

report.

A RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE CSR COMMITTEE THAT THE
IMPLEMENTATION AND MONITORING OF CSR POLICY, IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CSROBJECTIVES AND POLICY OFTHE COMPANY

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance

with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board,

. Sd/- Sd/-
Flace : Bengaluru (B.Venkatesh, IFS) (Dr.BhoovanahalliNagaraj)
Date : 05.03.2019 Managing Director Director

(DIN: 07234869) (DIN:: 06929271)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
KARNATAKA RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED,
BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The preparation of Consolidated financial statements of Karnataka Rural Infrastructure
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March 2018 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is
the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 are
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the Act,
based on the independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 06.03.2019 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 04.02.2019.

I on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit under section 143(6)(a) of the act of the financial statements of “Karnataka Rural
Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore,” for the year ended 31 March
2018. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting

records.

In view of this revisions made in the Independent Auditors Report by the statutory auditors, as a
result of my audit observation raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments

to offer upon on supplement to Statutory Auditor’s report, under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-
(E.P. Nivedita)
Principal Accountant General
Place : Bengaluru (General & Social Sector Audit)

Date : 6 March 2019 Karnataka, Bengaluru
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REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KARNATAKA RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/ s Karnataka Rural Infrastructure
Development Limited (the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the other comprehensive income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flows Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information on that date and submitted
our report on 4th February 2019. Subsequently the audit report have undergone revision
in the light of observations of the Comptroller and Audit General of India. This supersedes
our earlierreport dated 4th February2019.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the IND AS financial statements that
giveatrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting standards and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Actand the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

| @
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS
financial statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION:

1) The following amounts disclosed under the heads without details of parties details to
whom the amount is due to/from. In view of this, we recommend that the controls in the
area of monitoring the advances need to be strengthened.

Heads Description Debit/Credit | 2017-2018 (Rs.)
Other Financial Asset EMD (Paid) Debit 2,56,52,517
Other Financial Asset Other Deposits Debit 1,03,335
Trade Payables Sundry Creditors Credit 57,62,460
Other Financial Liability SD Employees Credit 20,00,679
Other Financial Liability EMD (Collected) Credit 74,400
Other Non-Current Assets Advance Credit 38,59,184
Other Non-Current Assets Advance Debit 139,52,801
Other Current Liabilities Suspense Receipts Credit 9,34,74,141

2) The Work In Progress is reflected at Rs. 8,05,195.57 Lakhs in the Inventories in Asset side of
the Balance Sheet and Advance Received from Entrusting Agencies is reflected at
Rs. 9,14,129.53 Lakhs in the Other Current Liabilities in Liabilities side of the Balance Sheet.
Work in progress and Advance Received are adjusted only on physical completion of the
works and issue of final bill.

In view of this, in our opinion the Work In progress and Advance Received from Entrusting
Agencies are overstated and the exact amount of over statements is not quantifiable for
want of details.




10)

11)

12)

KRIDL >44—

Annual Report 2017-2018

The Company has many works which are not closed due to want of documentary details
and hence recognition of revenue has been postponed. In absence of details we are unable to
quantify the same.

There are 85 cases pending in various Courts. The Company has not estimated the probable
amount of liability which could arise on the cases pending. Hence we are of the opinion that
as per the requirement of Indian Accounting Standard 37 - “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets” the company has non-complied with the disclosure
norms. In absence of details we are unable to quantify the amount of contingent liabilities.

Note No. 33, regarding VAT and GST payable on the Work in Progress is subject to
reconciliation with VAT and GST Annual Returns. Since the company has not ascertained
the liability, we are unable to ascertain the impact on Profit and Loss account and Balance
Sheet.

Note No. 36 regarding Jabalpur Project, an amount of Rs.201.29 lakhs paid towards EMD
has been forfeited and an advance of Rs.511.51 lakhs paid to associate contractors, who are
not traceable, have not been recognized as loss in the books of the company and hence this

has resulted in overstatement of EMD and Advances and understatement of expenses to the
extent of Rs.712.80lakhs.

The system of monitoring for the timely recovery of outstanding dues and obtaining
confirmation of balances is weak. During the current financial year debts amounting to
Rs.1023.40 lakhs, were written off.

In respect of non-reversal of stale cheques amounting to Rs. 144.4 lakhs, Cash and Cash
Equivalents have been under stated by Rs. 144.4 lakhs and Liabilities understated to the
same extent.

Cash payments of Rs.74,48,010 were made in cash exceeding the ceiling limit of Rs. 10,000
whichis notin compliance with the provisions of the Income tax Act.

The Company has released an amount of Rs. 727 Lakhs towards CSR during the year.
However, the company is yet to provide us the utilisation certification for the same.

Note No. 36 regarding misappropriation of Rs 55.63 Crores at Raichur Division by the
officers of the company. This amount has not been written off in books as Loss due to
misappropriation and as a result of which profitis overstated by Rs.55.63Crores.

Note No0.39 regarding issue of fake fixed deposit receipts amounting to Rs.55 Crores issued
by Indian Overseas Bank, Kulai branch, Mangalore. The Company has not accrued any
interest on Rs. 55 Crores for the year amounting to Rs.187 lakhs. During the year the
Company has identified fraudulent alteration of a cheque resulting in excess payment of
Rs.601lakhs no provision has been made for possible loss.

()
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13) Non-capitalization of Corporate office building even 5 years after occupation due to non-
receipt of final statement of account from PWD has resulted in non- charging of
Depreciation, non- payment of property tax etc., As a result Depreciation is understated by
Rs.23.76 lakhs, Expenses understated (not ascertained) and Profit overstated (Not
ascertained).

QUALIFIED OPINION:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matter as described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph as above, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018
and its Profit and its Cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter:
We draw your attention to

(1) Balances shown under Non-Current Financial Liabilities, Trade Payables, Current
Financial Liabilities, Other Current Liabilities, Non-Current Other Financial Assets, and
Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation of balances, reconciliation and consequential
adjustments; if any, as appropriate.

(2) The Company hasrecovered an amount of Rs. 198.39 lakhs upto 31.03.2018 from employees
towards inventory shortages as against total shortages of Rs. 1,397.20 1akhs.

(3) The company does not have a whistle blower policy which is essential considering the
nature and volume of business.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we givein
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph:
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a. Wehavesoughtand, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as itappears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. Except for the effects / possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the afore said financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. Based on the notification No., GSR 463(E) dated 05/06/2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the requirement under subsection (2) of
section 164 of the Act regarding disqualification of directors, does not apply to the
Company being a Government Company.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin‘Annexure-B’.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The company has not disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its
financial position inits financial statement;

(i) Thecompany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

Asrequired by section 143(5) of the Act, which is applicable to the Company, we give
our separate Reportin"Annexure C".

Based on the Audit Queries of the Principal Accountant General, Karnataka. The
Independent Auditors' reporthasbeenrevised toinclude the following.
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a) Excessaccountingof accrued interestincome of Rs. 139.491akhs.
b) Shortaccounting of interestamount and TDS amounting to Rs. 295.37 lakhs.

c) Bad debts of Rs. 1023.40 lakhs written off with specific approval of audit
sub-committee and reflected in the accounts duly approved by the board. Specific
approval of the board to be taken in the ensuing meeting.

d) Excess interest accounted amounting to Rs.451.20 lakhs on FFD, due to revised
certificate dated 21.02.2019 issued by Corporation Bank subsequent to our Report
dated 04.02.20109.

Thus the interest income is overstated to the extent of Rs. 295.32 lakhs and hence resulted in
overstatement of profit for the year to the extent of Rs. 295.32 lakhs.

for Rajagopal & Badri Narayanan
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration Number: 0030245

Sd/-
(K S Jagannathan)
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date : 06-03-2019 ICAI Membership No. 009722
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

i) a. Fixed Assets Register maintained by the company should fully comply with requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013.

b. Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals as per the
assets verification program having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
However physical verification statements have not been reconciled with the fixed assets register
and the difference if any remains unadjusted. Unserviceable items are not disposed off.

c. As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records ofthe Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

ii) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of records, the Company had
conducted physical verification at reasonable intervals and discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of stocks by management as compared to books are dealt accordingly
in the books.

iii) According to information and explanations are given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

iv) According to information and explanations are given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, made any investments, extended any guarantees and provided any security to or
on behalf of the parties referred insection 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v) The Company hasnotaccepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph3(v)
of the Orderis notapplicable.

vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, for the activities carried out by
the Company, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records, under Section 148 (1) of the Act.

vii)

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund, employees' state
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insurance, sales tax, income tax, service tax, value added tax, cess, goods and services
tax (with effect from July 1, 20 17), and other material statutory dues, as applicable,
with the appropriate authorities except for Delay in payment of Dividend Tax, Dividend,
non-remittance of balance of Income tax and Provident Fund as on April 1, 2017, non-deduction
of income tax at source from payments to Proftssionals and Contractors in many cases was
noticed.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
examination of the records of the Company, the details of dues of income tax, sales tax,
value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute, isfurnished below
Name of the Statute Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
Disputed Tax | (Rs. Lakhs) which the the dispute is
amount relates pending
Sales tax Act of Sales Tax / 734.20 2016-2017 JCCT (Appeals)
Karnataka, 2003 VAT
Sales tax Act of Sales Tax / 5131.79 2017-2018 JCCT(Appeals)
Karnataka, 2003 VAT
Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 69.68 2012-2013 CIT(Appeals)
Income tax Act,1961 Income tax 2,142.04 2013-2014 IT(Appeals)
Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 101.63 2014-2015 Appeals)
Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 4017.26 2015-2016 CIT(Appeals)

viii)The Company has not borrowed loans from a financial institution, bank, Government

ix)

doesnotarise.

not arise.

involvement some officers suspected.

and have not issued debentures. Accordingly, reporting on paragraph 3 (viii) ofthe Order

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company did notraise any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
and term loans during the year. Accordingly reporting on paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order does

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officer or employees has been noticed except in some
projects where there was shortage of material at site to the tune of Rs. 189.74 Lakhs and in
the case of issue of fake fixed deposit receipts to the tune of Rs.55 crores wherein
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xi) Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company isnot a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company hasnotentered into any related party transactions
has envisaged insections177 and 188 of the Companies Act,2013.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment I
private placement of shares during the year and therefore clause 3(xiv) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected to him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of
the Order isnotapplicable.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order isnotapplicable to the
Company.

for Rajagopal & Badri Narayanan
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration Number: 003024S

Sd/-
(K S Jagannathan)
Place: Bengaluru Partner

Date : 06-03-2019 ICAI Membership No. 009722
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ANNEXURE B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka Rural
Infrastructure Development Limited ("the Company”) as on 31 March 2018 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
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understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that,

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
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because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weakness has been identified in the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company's Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReportingasatMarch 31, 2018.

The Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with respect to supervisory
and review controls over obtaining balance confirmations from customers and vendors, needs

improvement in documentation, which could potentially impact the earnings of the company.

Opinion
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following

material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2018

The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system and strengthen internal
controlsin the areas listed below:

1. Obtaining external confirmation of balances (Refer Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph).

2. Reconciling tax deducted at source from interest and contractual payments with
system generated tax deduction statement (26 AS)

Timely identification and appropriately accounting RTGS / NEFT credits in bank account
Reconciliation of VAT & GST liabilities on month on month basis.
Prompt closure of completed Works and recognition of income.

Nonignition of action on Internal Auditreports.

N o g s L

Nonreversal of stale cheques in the books

A“material weakness’ is deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on
timely basis.
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Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described
above in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph the Company has, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls over financial controls over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31
2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of the internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit testes applied in our audit of the March 31, 2018 financial
statements of the company, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the

financial statements of the company.

for Rajagopal & Badri Narayanan
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration Number: 0030245

Sd/-
(K S Jagannathan)
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date : 06-03-2019 ICAI Membership No. 009722
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE
DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Report as required by Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating
to the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

1. Ifthe Company has beenselected for disinvestment, acomplete status report interms
of valuation of assets (including intangible assets and Land) and liabilities( including
Committed & General Reserve) may be examined, including the mode and present stage
of disinvestment process.

Comments: The Company has notbeen selected for disinvestment during theyear.

2. Toreport whether there are any cases of waiver / write off of debts / loans interest etc., if
yes, the reason thereof and the amount involved.

Comments: There are no instances of waiver of debts/ loans/ interest etc., However, Bad
debts of Rs 1023.40 lakhs were written off during the year. As explained by the
management this write off includes amount identified during the year as not receivable

from entrusting agencies.

3. Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third parties & assets
received as gift from Government or other authorities.

Comments: The Company has no inventories lying with third parties and not received

any assets as gift from Government and other authorities

4. Areport onage-wise analysis of pending legal / arbitration cases, including the reason
for pendency and existence / effectiveness of a monitoring mechanism for expenditure
onalllegal cases (foreign and local) may be given.

Comments: Age wise analysis has not been prepared. All pending cases are being reviewed
by concerned officers regularly. All expenses on legal cases are being incurred with due
approval of competent authority. In all 85 cases are pending and most of them were filed by
employees.
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Specific Sub-directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

1. Whether the Company has taken adequate measures to prevent encroachmentof idle
land owned by it. Whether any land of the Company is encroached, under litigation, not
puttouse or declared surplus? Details may be provided.

Comments: According toinformation given to us, the Company has taken adequate steps
to prevent encroachment of its land and no portion of the land owned by the

Company is encroached, under litigation, not put to use or declared surplus.

2. Whether system of monitoring execution of works vis-a-vis the milestone stipulated in
the agreement is existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any revenue / losses from
contracts etc., have been properly accounted for in the books.

Comments: The Company is executing infrastructure projects of various agencies of State
Government all over Karnataka. As the number of such projects run into thousands itis
not feasible to give project wise details. However, there are noserious cases of significant

costoverrun or abnormal delay as per information given to us.

3.  Whether funds received / receivable for specific schemes from central / state agencies
were properly accounted for / utilized? List the cases of deviations.

Comments: The Company implements mainly infrastructure schemes running into
thousands, of State Government Departments, public sector units etc., Funds received for
these schemes are pooled together and shown as Advance Received from Entrusting
Agencies and adjusted appropriately on completion and issue of final bill.

4. Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade receivables, trade payables, term
deposits, bank accounts and cash obtained.

Comments: As informed by the Management, the company does not have a system of
obtaining confirmation of balances from trade receivables, trade payables and other
parties, since the majority of its operations are mainly with Government bodies. The
unconfirmed balances outstanding for the period ended 31.03.2018 is as follows:-

Tradereceivables - Rs. 440.26 lakhs
Trade payables - Rs. 47,741.52 lakhs
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The Company is in possession of confirmation of balances for term deposits, bank
accounts and cash.

5. The cost incurred on abandoned projects may be quantified and the amount actually
written off shall be mentioned.

Comment : as informed by the management, the company has no abandoned projects.

for Rajagopal & Badri Narayanan
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration Number: 0030245

Sd/-
(K S Jagannathan)
Partner
ICAI Membership No. 009722

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 06-03-2019
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Investment Property
(d) Other Intangible assets
(e) Financial Assets

(i) Other financial assets
(f) Deferred tax assets (net)
(g) Other non-current assets

Total Non- Current Assets

Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables
(if) Cash and cash equivalents
(iif) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Other financial assets
(c) Other current assets

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other Equity
Total equity

Note
No

10
10.1

11

12
13

As at March As at March As at April
31, 2018 31,2017 1, 2016
2,960.57 3,067.76 2,980.78
934.02 704.94 588.29
1,073.32 1,073.32 1,073.32
1.79 2.60 0.98
9,752.09 7,300.24 6,627.60
2,290.80 1,422.44 1,118.91
7,877.72 6,908.12 4,818.82
24,890.31 20,479.42 17,208.70
8,09,054.96 5,59,303.79 4,37,747.71
440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96
3,22,453.53 2,41,131.33 1,57,828.17
1,001.43 969.47 969.65
3,499.56 2,391.14 2,220.77
24,077.38 7,791.04 5,727.82
11,60,527.12 8,13,093.36 6,06,286.08
11,85,417.43 8,33,572.78 6,23,494.78
1,225.00 1,225.00 1,225.00
68,788.16 56,458.98 44,224 50
70,013.16 57,683.98 45,449.50
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===
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Note As at March As at March As at April
No 31, 2018 31, 2017 1, 2016
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Other financial liabilities 14 49.54 33.15 21.85
(b) Provisions 15 1,348.51 473.72 398.24
(c) Other non-current liabilities 16 9.85 9.85 9.85
Total Non -Current Liabilities 1,407.90 516.72 429.94
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade payables 17 47,741.52 11,533.51 7,560.54
(ii) Other financial liabilities 14 11,379.08 4,413.62 5,576.07
(b) Other current liabilities 18 10,49,547.14 7,55,734.77 5,61,354.79
(c) Provisions 15 5,328.63 3,690.18 3,123.94
Total Current Liabilities 11,13,996.37 7,75,372.08 5,77,615.34
Total Equity and Liabilities 11,85,417.43 8,33,572.78 6,23,494.78

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajagopal & Badri Narayanan

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 00302455

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited

Sd/- Sd/- 5d/-
(Jagannathan. K.S.) (B. Venkatesh, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No. 009722 DIN No: 07234869 DIN No: 06929271
5d/-
(Deepak Doreyawar)
Chief Finance Officer

Place : Bengaluru
Date :04.02.2019
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Particulars

Revenue from operations
Other Income

Total Revenue

Expenses
Cost of materials consumed
Employee benefit expense
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses
Total Expenses
Profit/(loss) before tax
Tax Expense

Current tax

Deferred tax
Total tax expense

Profit/(loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit liabilities / (asset)

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit/loss

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Others (specify nature)
Income tax on items that may be reclassified to profit or loss|

Total Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the period

Note
No

19
20

21
22
3&4
23

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
3,66,895.77 2,24,008.06
14,883.22 13,175.73
3,81,778.99 2,37,183.79
3,46,379.99 2,07,744.65
9,287.66 6,867.13
177.81 223.35
4,134.37 2,296.24
3,59,979.83 2,17,131.37
21,799.17 20,052.41
9,996.65 6,697.19
(852.00) (303.53)
9,144.65 6,393.66
12,654.52 13,658.76
(46.83) (99.61)
16.36 -
(30.47) (99.61)
12,624.05 13,559.15
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(Rs.)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Earnings per equity share (Rs 1000 each)

Basic 26 10,330.22 11,150.00
Diluted 26 10,330.22 11,150.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajagopal & Badri Narayanan

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
. Char’Fered‘ Accountants Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited
Firm Registration No.- 00302455
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Jagannathan. K.S.) (B. Venkatesh, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No. 009722 DIN No: 07234869 DIN No: 06929271
Sd/-
(Deepak Doreyawar)
Chief Finance Officer

Place : Bengaluru
Date :04.02.2019
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit for the period before tax

Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Allowance for credit losses on financial assets
Interest income on fixed deposits

Income from Lease/Rentals

Other adjustments

Changes in assets and liabilities

Trade receivables

Loans and Other financial assets

Inventories

Other current/non current assets

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Provisions and other current/non current liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid

Net cash generated by operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities:

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Capital advances against Capital Work In Progress

Income from Lease/Rentals

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
21,799.17 20,052.41
177.81 223.35
- (1.40)
1,023.40 86.08
(14,018.85) (11,545.95)
(35.12) (88.59)
42.93 199.29
(2,349.93) (757.06)
(2,49,751.17) (1,21,556.08)
(16,718.89) (2,417.29)
36,208.01 3,972.97
6,981.85 (1,151.15)
2,95,983.92 1,94,922.09
79,343.11 81,938.68
10,533.70 8,432.42
68,809.41 73,506.26
(69.81) (314.09)
- 3.53
(229.08) (116.65)
3512 88.59
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

Statements of Cash Flows March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017

Bank Deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalents

Placed (41.53) (16.68)
Matured 9.57 16.86
Interest received on fixed deposits 12,808.51 11,460.00
Net cash from investing activities 12,512.79 11,121.56

Cash flow from financing activities:

Interest on borrowings - -

Payment of dividends including dividend distribution tax - (1,324.66)
Net cash used in financing activities - (1,324.66)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 81,322.20 83,303.16
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 2,41,131.33 1,57,828.17
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 3,22,453.53 2,41,131.33
Notes:

Figures of previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajagopal & Badri Narayanan
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 00302455

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Jagannathan. K.S.) (B. Venkatesh, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No. 009722 DIN No: 07234869 DIN No: 06929271
Sd/-
(Deepak Doreyawar)
Chief Finance Officer

Place : Bengaluru
Date :04.02.2019
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1 CORPORATEINFORMATION

Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited (The 'Company') was started asa
Directorate of Land army in the year 1971 under the Rural Development Department of
Government of Karnataka. It was incorporated as a company on the 9th August 1974 as
Karnataka Land Army Corporation under the full and complete ownership of
Government of Karnataka. It was renamed as Karnataka Rural Infrastructure
Development Limited (KRIDL) on 6th August2009. The Company isinvolved in Civil
Engineering construction and creation of assets in the State of Karnataka. Its shares are not
listed on any recognised stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the company is
located at Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavan, 4th and 5th Floor. Anand Rao Circle,
Bangalore- 560009

APPLICATION OFNEW AND REVISED IND ASs

Ind AS115, Revenue from Contract with Customers: OnMarch 28,2018, the MCA notified
the Ind AS115. The core principle of the new standard is that an entity should recognize
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expectsto be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Further, the new standard requires enhanced disclosures about
the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the
entity's contracts with customers.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied
retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Jnd AS
8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at
the date ofinitial application (Cumulative catch-up approach)

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial period beginning on or after
April1,2018.

The Company will adopt the standard on April1,2018 by using the cumulative catch-up
transition method and accordingly, comparatives for the year ending or ended March 31,
2018 will not be retrospectively adjusted.
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The Core principal of the new standard isthat anentity should recognize to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for the nature, amount,
timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity's contracts with
customers.

The Company is evaluating the effect of this on Financial Statements, and impact thereof
not yetascertained.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind ASs) notified under the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015.

Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP, which includes Standards
notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. These are the
Company's first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transitionto Ind ASis April 1,
2016. Refer Note 2 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the
Company.

1.2. Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual and under the historical cost
convention, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values at
the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical costis generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange
for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristicsinto account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
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1.3. Use of estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The company makes estimates and takes assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.

1.3.1. Usefullives of property, plantand equipment

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each
reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future
periods.

1.3.2. Valuation of deferred tax assets

The company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each
reporting period. The policy for the same has been explained under Note 1.9.2.

1.3.3. Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. A
contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1.4. Currentversus non-current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An assetis treated as current whenitis:

* Expected to berealised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading
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* Expected to berealised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unlessrestricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for atleast twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability iscurrent when:
* [tis expected to be settled innormal operating cycle
* [tis held primarily for the purpose of trading
* [tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The
operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its
operatingcycle.

1.5. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of anon - cashnature and any deferrals or
accruals of pastor future cashreceipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
financing and investing activities of the Company are segregated.

1.6. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will
flow to the Company and that therevenue canbereliably measured. Revenue is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

1.6.1 Income from Construction Contracts
Revenue from construction/ projectrelated activity is recognised as follows:

Longterm contracts are progressively evaluated at the end of each accounting period. On
contracts under execution which have reasonably progressed, revenue is recognized by
applying percentage of completion method after providing for foreseeable losses.
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Percentage of completion is determined as a proportion of cost of work performed to-date,
to the total estimated contract costs, assessed and certified by Executive Engineer/
Assistant Executive Engineer of respective projects.

Contract revenue, incase of entrusted works, isrecognised atthe schedule of rates of the
year of PWD inrespect of the work performed on the contract plus proportionate KRIDL
charges as per the table below.

%of work done %of Kridl Charges
0to25 0.00%
261050 25.00%
51to75 50.00%
76t098 75.00%
9910100 97.00%

Final Bills Prepared 100.00%

In case of tender works, revenue is recognized by applying percentage of completion
method to the tendered amount.

Certain escalation and other claims are recognized as receivable irrespective of obtaining
the revised administrative approval and admission of claim by the Entrusting Agencies
based on the Schedule of Rates (S.R).

Provision is made for foreseeable losses on the entire work done at the rate of 0.25% of
unadjusted value of Work in Progress and at 1% of SR Works during the year.

Amounts received in respect of entrusted works, before the completion of work are
disclosed in the Balance Sheet as a liability towards advance received. Cumulative
revenue recognised until work completion are disclosed in the Balance Sheet under
Inventories as Value of Works (Pending Adjustment). The amount of retention money
held by the customers is disclosed as part of other current assets and is reclassified as
tradereceivables when it becomes due for payment.

1.6.2. Interest Income

Interest income isaccrued on atime basis, by reference to the principal outstandingand
at the effective interest rate applicable, which isthe rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset'snet carrying amount oninitial recognition.
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1.7. Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Company as lessee: Rental expense from operating leases is generally recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured
solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in
which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. In the event that lease
incentives arereceived to enter into operating leases, suchincentives arerecognised as
a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed.

1.8. Employee Benefits
1.8.1 Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised asan expense
when employees haverendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out atthe end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising
actuarial gainsand losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and
the returnon plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with acharge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past
service cost is recognised in profit orloss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest
is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

* service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements);

* netinterest expense or income; and

* re-measurement
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The company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit orloss
in the line item 'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted
foras pastservice.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised inthe balance sheet represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the
form of refunds from the plans orreductionsinfuture contributions to the plans.

Aliability for a termination benefit isrecognised at the earlier of when the entity can
no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity
recognises any related restructuring costs.

1.8.2. Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits (compensated
absences) are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows
expected to be made by the company in respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date. Remeasurements as aresult of experience adjustments and changesin
actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit orloss.

1.9. Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

1.9.1 Currenttax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from 'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The company's current taxiscalculated using tax rates
that havebeenenacted orsubstantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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1.9.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax isrecognised ontemporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax basesused in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that itis probable that taxable profits
will beavailableagainst which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assetsisreviewed atthe end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that itis nolonger probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply inthe period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the company expects, at the
end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carryingamount of its assets and
liabilities.

1.9.3 Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly inequity respectively.

1.10. Property, Plant & Equipment

Land and buildings held for use in the supply of services or for administrative purposes, are
stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairmentlosses.

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Freehold land isnot depreciated.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values
over their useful lives, using the written-down value method. The useful life of assets is as
prescribed in Part C of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.
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The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Where cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are significant and have different
useful lives, they are treated as separate components and depreciated over their
estimated usefullives. Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are
not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date. Advances paid towards the
acquisition of fixed assets as at the balance sheet date are disclosed under long-term loans
and advances.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assetand isrecognised in profit orloss.

1.11. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at
cost lessaccumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation
is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and amortisation method are reviewed atthe end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changesin estimate beingaccounted for ona prospective basis.

1.11.1. Derecognition of intangible assets

Anintangible assetis derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured asthe difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, arerecognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

1.11.2. Useful lives of intangible assets
Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

* Computer Software :8years

1.12. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible and intangible assets with finite life, to determine whether there is any
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indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the assetis estimated inorder to determine the extent
of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profitorloss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
a cash generating unit) isincreased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount doesnot exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit orloss.

1.13. Inventories

Inventories that comprise of construction materials are valued on FIFO basis stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price forinventories lessall estimated costsof completionand costs necessary
to make the sale. Scrap materials are valued at net realisable value. Value of Works
(pending adjustment) is arrived based on schedule of rate (SR) of PWD including
applicable KRIDL charges and taxes.

1.14. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as aresult of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to
settle the obligation, and areliable estimate canbe made of theamount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle, a provision is expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain
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that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured
reliably.

Onerous contracts: Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and
measured as provisions. Anonerous contract is considered to exist where the Company
has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the
contract exceed the economic benefits expected to bereceived from the contract.

1.15. Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. All financial assets and liabilities
are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are
initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
oninitial recognition.

1.15.1. Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

1.15.2. Classification of financial assets
Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are
held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assetgive rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured atfair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flowsand selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Financial assets atfair value through profit orloss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income oninitial recognition.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in statement of
profit and loss.

1.15.3. Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured atamortised cost using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate isthe rate thatexactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of
the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount
oninitial recognition.

1.16. Impairment of financial assets

The company applies the expected credit lossmodel for recognising impairmentloss on
financial assets measured at amortised cost. Expected credit losses are the weighted
average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights.
Creditlossis the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company
in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to
receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The company estimates cash
flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument through the
expected life of that financial instrument.

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount
equal to thelifetime expected creditlosses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the company measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrumentat an amount equal to 12-month expected credit
losses. 12-month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses
and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if defaultoccurs within the
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12 months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted
over the next 12 months.

If the company measured loss allowance for afinancial instrument at lifetime expected
credit loss model in the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period
that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to
improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period, the company again
measures the loss allowance based on 12-month expected credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there hasbeen asignificant increase incredit
risk since initial recognition, the company uses the change in the risk of a default
occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument instead of the change in the
amount of expected credit losses. To make that assessment, the company compares the risk
of adefault occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with therisk of a
default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and
considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost
or effort, that isindicative of significantincreases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cashor another financial asset
that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, the
company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade
receivables, the company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS109.
This expected credit loss allowance is computed based ona provision matrix which takes
into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking
information.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are
equally applied to debt instruments at FVTOCI except that the loss allowance is
recognised in other comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrying amount
in the balance sheet.

Derecognition of financial assets

The company derecognises afinancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the company recognises its retained interest in the asset
and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the

)
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company continues to recognise the financial assetand also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial assetin its entirety, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise beenrecognised inprofit orlosson disposal of that financial asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the company
retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the company allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise
under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the
relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the
carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of
the consideration received for the part nolonger recognised and any cumulative gain
or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in
profit orlosson disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the
relative fair values of those parts.

1.17. Cashand Cash Equivalents

The company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value and having original maturities of three months orlessfrom the date of purchase,
tobe cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are
unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

1.18. Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at their transaction price and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using effect interest rate method, less provision for
impairment.

1.19. Trade & other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company
prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are

@)
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usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities unless paymentis not due within12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

1.20. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The Company does not have any potentially dilutive
securities.

1.21. Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately
authorised and no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the
reporting period butnot distributed at the end of the reporting period.

1.22. Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairmentloss, if any.

Though the company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the
fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based
either on the latest available information based on 'stamp duty - annual statement of
rates' applicable to the areain which theland is situated, market comparison approach
or on periodical evaluation performed by an externalindependent valuer.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when
they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected
from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assetisrecognised in profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

1.23. Roundingof amounts

Allamounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

)
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Note No.-2 First-time adoption of Ind-AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2018, are the first the Company has
prepared inaccordance with Ind-AS.For periods up to andincluding the yearended 31
March 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with statutory
reporting requirement inIndia immediately before adopting Ind AS (‘previous GAAP' or
'TGAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind-AS
applicable for periods ending on or after 31March 2018, together with the comparative
period data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017, as described in the summary of
significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's
opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2016, the Company's date of transition to
Ind-AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its
Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2016 and the
financial statements asatand for the year ended 31March 2017.

2.1 Exemptions availed on firsttime adoption of Ind-AS 101

The Company has prepared the opening Consolidated Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as of
April 1, 2016 by recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind
AS, not recognising items of Assets and Liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and
applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However this
principle is subject to certain exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the
Company as detailed

a) Deemed cost

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant
and Equipment, capital work-in-progress and intangible assets recognised as of Aprill,
2016 (transition date) measured as per the Previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its
deemed cost as of the transition date.

b) Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities atinitial recognition

The Company has elected to avail the exemption by which the fair value of the financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured as on the transition date, rather than going
back and measuring these items as on the transaction date.
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c) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and
financial liabilities prospectively for transactions occuring on or after Aprill, 2016
(transition date).

d) Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively,
however, as permitted by Ind AS101 it has used reasonable and supportable infoormation
that is available without undue case or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that
financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at
the transition date. Further the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for
information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind AS wether ther have been
significantincrease in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS101

e) Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

The Company has applied appendix C of Ind AS17 -"Determining whether an arrangement
contains a lease" to determine whether an arrangement existing at a transaction date
contains a lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at that date.

2.2 Reconciliations

The following reconciliations provides the effect of transition to Ind AS from IGAAP in
accordance with Ind AS101

1. Effect of Ind AS adoption on the balance sheet as at April 01,2016 and March 31,2017
2. Reconciliation of total equity asat April1,2016 and March 31,2017

3. Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of profit and loss for the year ended
March 31,2017
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2.2.1 Effect of Ind AS adoption on the balance sheet as at April 01, 2016 and March 31, 2017

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Investment Property
Intangible assets
Financial assets:

Loans

Other financial assets
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets
Current assets
Inventories

Financial assets:

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank Balances other than above
Loans

Other financial assets

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Other current assets

Total current assets

Assets classified as held for sale

Total assets

Note

Balance Sheet as at

Opening Balance Sheet

March 31, 2017 as at April 1, 2016
Effects of Effects of
IGAAP transition | Ind AS IGAAP transition | Ind AS
to Ind-AS to Ind-AS
4,141.68 | (1,073.92) 3,067.76 4,054.70 | (1,073.92) 2,980.78
704.94 - 704.94 588.29 - 588.29
- 1,073.32 1,073.32 - 1,073.32 1,073.32
2.60 - 2.60 0.98 - 0.98
7,300.24 - 7,300.24 6,627.60 - 6,627.60
1,614.33 (191.89) 1,422.44 1,434.93 (316.02) 1,118.91
6,908.12 - 6,908.12 4,818.82 - 4,818.82
20,671.91 (192.49) | 20,479.42| 17,525.32 (316.62} | 17,208.70
5,59,303.79 - 15,59,303.79 | 4,37,747.71 -14,37,747.71
1,506.59 - 1,506.59 1,791.96 - 1,791.96
2,41,131.33 -12,41,131.33| 1,57,828.17 -11,57,828.17
969.47 - 969.47 969.65 - 969.65
2,391.14 - 2,391.14 2,220.77 - 2,220.77
7,791.04 - 7,791.04 5,727.82 - 5,727.82
8,13,093.36 - 18,13,093.36 | 6,06,286.08 - 6,06,286.08
8,33,765.27 {192.49} |8,33,572.78 | 6,23,811.40 (316.62) | 6,23,494.78
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Balance Sheet as at Opening Balance Sheet
March 31, 2017 as at April 1, 2016
Particulars Note Effects of Effects of
IGAAP transition | Ind AS IGAAP transition | Ind AS
to Ind-AS to Ind-AS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 1,225.00 - 1,225.00 1,225.00 - 1,225.00
Other equity AD’TZ’E’ 53,915.14 2,543.84 | 56,458.98( 42,248.70 1,975.80 44,224.50
Total equity 55,140.14 2,543.84 57,683.98 43,473.70 1,975.80 45,449.50
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities:
Trade payables - - _ - - -
Other financial liabilities 33.15 _ 33.15 21.85 - 21.85
Other non-current liabilities 9.85 - 9.85 9.85 - 9.85
Provisions 473.72 - 473.72 398.24 - 398.24
Total non-current liabilities 516.72 - 516.72 429.94 - 429.94
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities:
Trade payables G 11,649.61 (116.10) 11,533.51 8,634.84 | (1,074.30) 7,560.54
Other financial liabilities 4,413.62 -| 441362 5576.07 -l 5576.07
Other current liabilities G | 7,58,038.64 | (2,303.87) |7,55,734.77 | 5,61,354.79 - | 5,61,354.79
Provisions BCD| 400654 | (31636) | 3,690.18| 4,342.06 | (1,21812)| 3,123.94
Total current liabilities 7,78,108.41 | {2,736.33} |7,75,372.08 | 5,79,907.76 | (2,292.42) | 5,77,615.34
Total liabilities and equity 8,33,765.27 |  {192.49} |8,33,572.78| 6,23,811.40 | {316.62) | 6,23,494.78
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2.2.2 Reconciliation of total equity as at April, 2016 and March 31, 2017
(Rs. in Lakhs)

5 As at March As at April
Particulars Notes 31, 2017 1, 2016

Total equity (shareholder's funds) under previous GAAP 55,140.14 43,473.70
Rectification for value in Freehold land A (0.60) (0.60)
Dividends not recognised as liability untill declared under Ind AS| B 294.88 896.68
Rectification for short provision of Dividend tax for 13-14 C - (7.35)
Remesurement of Compensated absences as per Actuarial D 21.48 328.79
Valuation

Prior Period Adjustments G 2419.97 1,074.30
Re-measurement of Deferred tax F (191.89) (316.02}
Total adjustments to equity 2,543.84 1,975.80
Total equity under Ind AS 57,683.98 45,449.50

2.2.3 Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of profit and loss for the year ended

March 31,2017 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Year ended March 31, 2017
Particulars S| v | et mbe
Ind AS
Revenue from operations 2,24,008.06 - 2,24,008.06
Other income, net G 14,133.93 (958.20) 13,175.73
Total Income 2,38,141.99 (958.20) | 2,37,183.79
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed G 2,10,048.52 (2,303.87) 2,07,744.65
Employee benefit expenses D,E 6,659.44 207.69 6,867.13
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 223.35 - 223.35
Other expenses 2,296.24 - 2,296.24
Total expenses 2,19,227.55 (2,096.18) | 2,17,131.37
Profit before tax 18,914.44 1,137.98 20,052.42
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended March 31, 2017
Particulars Note|| (s | monsitionto| IndAs
Ind AS
Tax expense:
Current tax 6,697.19 - 6,697.19
Deferred tax F (179.40) (124.13) (303.53)
Profit for the period 12,396.65 1,262.10 13,658.75
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/asset E - (99.61) {99.61)
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to - - -
profit or loss i (99.61) (99.61)
Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss ) i i
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax - (99.61) (99.61)
Total comprehensive income, for the period 12,396.65 1,162.49 13,559.14

2.2.4 Cashflow statement

There were no significant reconciliation items between cash flows prepared under

Indian GAAP and those prepared under Ind AS.

2.3 Notesonreconciliation

Property, plantand equipment

Freehold land was wrongly debited by Rs. 60,000 of lease payments which should
have been expensed relating to a period preceeding the comparative period presented, a
third balance sheet as at April 01, 2016 was discovered during year ended March 31, 2018.
The effect of this rectification is reduction of Rs. 60,000 in the value of freehold land and is

reflected in theretained ason April 01,2016

Dividend
Under Previous GAAP, Dividends on equity shares recommended by the Board of
Directors after the end of the reporting period but before the financial statements were

approved for issue were recognised in the financial statements as a liability. Under
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Ind AS, such dividends are recognised when declared by the members in a general
meeting. The effect of this change is an increase in total equity as at March 31, 2017 of Rs.
294.88 lacs (Rupees 896.68 lacs as at April 1, 2016), but does not effect profit before tax and
total profit for the year ended March 31,2017.

C. Correction of Errors
A Short Provision of Rs.7.35 lacsin respect of tax liability on distributed profits relating
to a period preceeding the comparative period presented, a third balance sheet as at
April 01,2016 was discovered during year ended March 31,2017. The effect of this short
provision of this 7.35 lacsisreflected intheretained as on April 01,2016.

D. Remesurementof Compensated absences as per Actuarial Valuation
Under the previous GAAP provision for liability in respect of compensated absence was
not measured actuarially. Under Ind AS Actuarial valuation has been carried out to
determine the liability. The effect of this change is an increase in the total equity as at
March 312017 of Rs. 21.5lacs (Rs. 328.8 lacs as at April 01, 2016). Further the corresponding
impact on deferred taxes has also beenrecognised asat1st April 2016 and 31st March, 2017.

E. Employee benefitexpenses

Under previous GAAP, actuarial gains and losses were recognised in profit orloss. Under
Ind AS, the actuarial gains and losses form part of re-measurement of the net defined benefit
liability / asset which isrecognised in other comprehensiveincome. Consequently, the tax
effect of the same has also been recognised in other comprehensive income under
Ind AS instead of profit or loss. The actuarial loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 was
Rs.99.61 lakhs. This change does not affect total equity, but there is a increase in profit
before tax of Rs. 99.611akhs, and in total profit of Rs. 99.61 lakhs for the year ended
March 31,2017.

F. Deferred tax
Earlier Deferred tax Asset (Net) was calculated according to the previous GAAP. The

same has been calculated as per Ind AS12 and consequently there is a decrease in total
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equity as at 31-03-2017 of Rs. 191.89 lakhs (Rs. 316.02 lakhs as at 01-04-2016} and a decreased
in profit after tax by Rs.191.89 lakhs (Rs.316.02lakhs as at 01-04-2016).

G. PriorPeriod Income

The Company has retrospectively corrected prior period errors in the first set of
financial statements by restating the comparative amounts for the prior periodsinwhich
the error occurred. Wherever the error has occurred before April 01,2016, the Company
hasrestated the opening balance of liabilities (Trade payables Rs.1074.3 lakhs.) and equity
ason April 01, 2016.

The errors relating to financial year 16-17 (VAT Payable Rs. 2,303.87 lakhs and other Misc.
Income Rs. 116.10 lakhs) have been adjusted in the profit and loss statement for the year
2016-17.

H. Investment Property

Under the previous GAAP, there was no requirement to present investment property
separately and the same wasincluded under PPE. Under IND AS, investment property is
required to be presented separately inthe balance sheet and depreciation if applicable
is charged on it. Accordingly, the carrying value of investment property as at 1-4-2016
and 31-03-2017 of Rs. 1,073.32 lakhs under previous GAAP has been reclassified to a
separate line item on the fact of the balance sheet. These changes do not affect profit before
tax or total profit for the year ended 31-3-2017.
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Note No. 4- Investment Property

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Description of Assets

Gross Block

Balance as at 1April, 2017

Additions relating to acquisitions
Disposals or classified as held for sale
Balance as at 31March, 2018

II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2017-2018
Balance as at 1April, 2017

Depreciation expense for the year

Eliminated on disposal of assets

Eliminated on reclassification as held for sale

Balance as at 31March, 2018

Net block (I - II)

Land Total

1,073.32 1,073.32

1,073.32 1,073.32

Balance as on 31st March 2018

1,073.32 1,073.32

Balance as on 31st March 2017

1,073.32 1,073.32

Description of Assets

Cost or Deemed Cost

Balance as at 1April, 2016

Additions relating to acquisitions
Disposals or classified as held for sale
Balance as at 31March, 2017

II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2016-2017
Balance as at 1April, 2016

Depreciation expense for the year

Eliminated on disposal of assets

Eliminated on reclassification as held for sale

Balance as at 31March, 2017

Net block (I - II)

Land Total

1,073.32 1,073.32

1,073.32 1,073.32

Balance as on 31st March 2017

1,073.32 1,073.32

Balance as on 31st March 2016

1,073.32 1,073.32

Income earned from the above investment property for the yearisRs.35.121akhs (Previous year Rs.83.101akhs).

The fair value of the Property as per the Guidance value for stamp duty purposes is Rs. 443 lakhs.
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Note No. 4.1 - Other Intangible Assets (Rs. in Lakhs)

Description of Assets Software Total
Intangible Assets
I. Cost
Balance as at 1April, 2017 291 291
Additions - -
Disposals or classified as held for sale - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2018 291 2.91

II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2017-2018
Balance as at 1April, 2017 0.31 0.31
Amortisation expense for the year 0.81 0.81
Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Eliminated on reclassification as held for sale - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2018 1.12 1.12

Net block (I-1II)

Balance as on 31st March 2018 1.79 1.79
Balance as on 31st March 2017 2.60 2.60
Description of Assets Software Total

Intangible Assets

I1. Cost or deemed cost

Balance as at 1April, 2016 0.98 0.98
Additions 1.93 1.93
Disposals or classified as held for sale - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2017 291 2.91

II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2016-2017
Balance as at 1April, 2016 - -
Amortisation expense for the year 0.31 0.31
Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Eliminated on reclassification as held for sale - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2017 0.31 0.31

Net block (I-1II)
Balance as on 31st March 2018 2.60 2.60
Balance as on 31st March 2017 0.98 0.98
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Note No. 5 - Other Financial Assets

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Non-Current

(Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposit

Retention Money

Total

As at March As at March As at April
31,2018 31,2017 1, 2016
9,650.29 7,198.44 6,525.80
101.80 101.80 101.80
9,752.09 7,300.24 6,627.60

Other Financial Assets classified as Non Current have been carried at amortised cost without discounting as the

time of realization is not determinable.

Security deposit includes court fee paid of Rs. 27.90 lakhs during the year.

Current
{Unsecured, considered good)
Rental Deposits 70.88 71.18 76.24
Other Financial Assets 51.56 153.18 63.70
Interest accrued On Deposits 3,377.12 2,166.78 2,080.83
Total 3,499.56 2,391.14 2,220.77
Note 6 - Income Taxes
Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss (Rs. in Lakhs)
. Year ended March 31
Particulars
2018 2017
Current tax for the year 9,969.21 6,604.10
Current tax for Prior years 27.44 93.09
Deferred taxes (852.00) (303.53)
Income tax expense 9,144.65 6,393.66
Entire deferred tax for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 relates to origination and reversal of
temporary differences.
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A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the

income before income taxes is summarized below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Profit before income taxes

Enacted tax rates in India

Computed expected tax expense

Effect of non-deductible expenses

Effect of timing differences

Effect of exempt non-operating income

Prior period Income taxable in the current period
Excess provision written back

Short Provision

Income tax expense

Year ended March 31

2018 2017
21,799.17 20,052.41
34.61% 34.61%
7,544.26 6,939.74
310.53 127.63
1,280.56 444.73
(3.65) (9.20)
837.50 (465.71)
- (405.65)
- (27.44)
9,969.21 6,604.10

The applicable Indian statutory tax rate for fiscal 2018 and fiscal 2017 is 34.608%.

The following table provides the details of income tax assetsand income tax liabilities as of March 31, 2018,

March 31,2017 and April1,2016

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As at As at As at
articulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 April 1, 2016
Income tax assets 5,222.06 4,685.01 2,949.78
Current income tax liabilities - - -
Net current income tax assets/ (liability) at the end 5,222.06 4,685.01 2,949.78

The gross movement in the current income tax asset/ (liability) for the year ended March 31,2018 and March 31, 2017 is

asfollows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Net current income tax asset/ (liability) at the beginning
Income tax paid

Income tax refund receivable

MAT Adjustments

Current income tax expense

Current income tax for Prior years

Income tax on other comprehensive income

Net current income tax asset/ (liability) at the end

Year ended March 31
2018 2017
4,685.01 2,949.78
10,533.70 8,432.42
(9,969.21) (6,604.10)
(27.44) (93.09)
5,222.06 4,685.01

@)
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The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred income tax assets and liabilities are as

follows: (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at As at
AL AL March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Deferred income tax assets

Depreciation impact on PPE, inv Property and

intangible assets 54.63 38.12 17.61
Compensated absences 1,185.76 895.26 772.81
Ex-gratia payable to employees 682.43 545.79 442.06
Gratuity payable to employees 362.03
Others 5.95 0.31 0.99
Tax losses carried forward - - -
Total deferred income tax assets 2,290.80 1,479.47 1,233.47

Deferred income tax liabilities
Depreciation impact on PPE, inv Property

and intangible assets - - -

Gratuity payable to employees - (57.03) (114.57)
Total deferred income tax liabilities (57.03) (114.57)
Deferred income tax assets after set off 2,290.80 1,422.44 1,118.91

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset as the Company has a legally enforceable right to

set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

The gross movementinthe deferred income taxaccountfor the yearended March 31,2018 and March 31,2017, are as

follows:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
] Year ended March 31
Particulars
2018 2017
Net deferred income tax asset at the beginning 1,422.44 1,118.91
Credits / (charge) relating to temporary differences 852.00 303.53
Temporary differences on other comprehensive income 16.36 -
Net deferred income tax asset at the end 2,290.80 1,422.44
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Note 7 - Other Non Current Assets

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at AS at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
(Unsecured, considered good)
a) Advance With Govt. And Public Bodies 1,890.50 1,829.27 1,474.70
b) Deposits With Govt. And Public Bodies - - -
c) Others 765.16 393.84 394.34
Current Tax Assets (Net) 5,222.06 4,685.01 2,949.78
Total 7,877.72 6,908.12 4,818.82
Note 8 - Inventories (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at AS at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
a) Inventories values are as certified by Management
-Construction Materials 9,210.49 6,694.33 5,465.24
-Scrap Materials 0.65 0.56 0.44
(A) 9,211.14 6,694.89 5,465.68
b) Value of Work Pending Adjustment
Balance B/f from Previous year 5,56,012.49 4,35,045.84 3,31,133.99
LESS: Adjustment of Earlier Years (16.91) - -
5,55,995.58 4,35,045.84 3,31,133.99
ADD: During The Year 3,67,628.26 2,21,874.06 1,88,230.25
9,23,623.84 6,56,919.90 5,19,364.24
LESS: Adjusted For The Work Done (1,18,428.27) (1,00,907.41) (84,318.40)
8,05,195.57 5,56,012.49 4,35,045.84
LESS: Loss on Works (5,454.77) (3,467.69) (2,826.62)
7,99,740.80 5,52,544.80 4,32,219.22
Add: Work in Progress-Deferred Allocation 103.02 64.10 62.81
(B) 7,99,843.82 5,52,608.90 4,32,282.03
(A+B) 8,09,054.96 5,59,303.79 4,37,747.71

i) Stock of construction materials are valued on FIFO basis atlower of cost or net realizable value

ii) Sand, Jelly Murrum, etc, lying at work sites are not valued and are considered as materials consumed during the year.

iii) Scrap materials are valued at estimated realizable value.

iv) The financial Irregularities of Rs. 56.59 crores now revised to Rs. 55.63 crores after verification of accounts and physical

verification of works not written off pending finding of the Enquiry Commission appointed by Government of

Karnataka
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Note 9- Trade Receivables

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As at As at As at

articulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 April 1, 2016

Trade receivables, secured, considered good - - -
Trade receivables, unsecured, considered good 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96
Trade receivables, unsecured, considered doubtful - - -
(A) 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96

Less: Allowances for credit losses - - -
(B) : : -

Total (A-B) 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96

The Company computes the expected credit loss on trade receivables based on experience. Trade receivables

outstanding for more than three years as at the end of the reporting period is written off in the books at 100%.

Ageing : Expected Creditloss%
More than 3 Years : 100%
Agein As at As at As at
gemg March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Less than 3 Years 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96
More than 3 Years - - -
Total (A-B) 440.26 1,506.59 1,791.96

The Company is executing the works entrusted by the various Govt. Dept., and excess expenditure in execution of
the works if any incurred over and above the funds received from the EA, the same is considered as

receivable in the books of accounts during the year in which the final bill is accounted. Company makes efforts to get

this excess expenditure from the EAs.

During the year the Company has written off as bad debts a sum of Rs. 1,023.40 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 86.08 lakhs)

Note 10- Cash and cash equivalents

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at {\S at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Cash on hand 0.03 0.03 0.02
Cheques, drafts on hand 9,534.11 6,487.34 4,077.22
Balances with banks:
In current accounts 45,318.20 22,826.42 19,805.55
In savings accounts 129.58 743.79 1,571.59
In deposit accounts 2,67,471.61 2,11,073.75 1,32,373.79
Total 3,22,453.53 2,41,131.33 1,57,828.17




> 44—

Annual Report 2017-2018

KRIDL

=3

I The deposits maintained by the company with banks comprise of time deposits, which can be withdrawn by the

company atany point without prior notice or penalty on the principal.

Note 10.1- Bank Balance other than above

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As at As at As at
rticulars March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Balances with banks:
In earmarked accounts
Balance held as security against performance 1,001.43 969.47 969.65
and other guarantee
Total 1,001.43 969.47 969.65
Note 11 - Other Current Assets (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at As at
i s March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances other than Capital advances
Prepaid Expenses - 8.69 3.23
Surplus in Gratuity Planned Asset - 164.79 331.04
GST Receivable from EA/GOK 16,842.17 - -
Advances against Goods/services 7,235.21 7,617.56 5,393.55
Total 24,077.38 7,791.04 5,727.82
Note 12 - Equity Share capital (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at As at
L G ) March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Authorised
1,50,000 (previous year 1,50,000), equity shares of
Rs 1,000 (previous year: Rs 1,000) each 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Total 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
1,22,500 (previous year: 1,22,500) equity shares of
Rs. 1,000 (previous year: Rs 1,000) each 1,225.00 1,225.00 1,225.00
Total 1,225.00 1,225.00 1,225.00
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

. As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
General Reserve 9,000.00 8,000.00 7,000.00
Capital Reserve 2.28 2.28 2.28
Retained earnings 56,579.13 45,249.95 34,015.47
Revaluation Reserve 3,206.75 3,206.75 3,206.75
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Total 68,788.16 56,458.98 44,224.50
Note 14- Other Financial Liabilities (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non-Current
Security Deposits 49.54 33.15 21.85
Total 49.54 33.15 21.85
Current
Earnest Money Deposit 126.25 59.89 53.24
Gratuity- Claims Payable 36.43 23.21 20.50
Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses 11,216.40 4,330.52 5,502.33
Total 11,379.08 4,413.62 5,576.07
Note 15 - Provisions (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non-Current
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences 625.90 473.72 398.24
Provision for Exgratia - - -
Provision for Gratuity 722.62 - -
Total 1,348.51 473.72 398.24
Current
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences 2,767.41 2,113.13 1,834.80
Provision for Exgratia 1,952.94 1,577.05 1,277.34

G
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Particul As at As at As at
articulars March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Provision for Gratuity 313.40 - -
Provision Others:
Wealth tax - - 11.80
Dividend and Dividend Tax (2016-2017) 294.88 0.00 0.00
Total 5,328.63 3,690.18 3,123.94
Details of movement in provisions:
Particulars Compensated Exgratia
absences
Balance at April 1,2016 2,233.04 1,277.34
Additional provisions recognised 353.80 299.71
Amounts used (i.e. incurred and charged against the provision) - -
during the period
Unused amounts reversed during the period - -
Balance at March 31, 2017 2,586.84 1,577.05
Balance at Aprill, 2017 2,586.84 1,577.05
Additional provisions recognised - -
Amounts used (ie incurred and charged against the provision) - -
during the period
Unused amounts reversed during the period - -
Balance at March 31, 2018 2,586.84 1,577.05
(i) The Company has provided Exgratia for the current year for all regular employees @ two month basic + DA
(2016-2017 - One month + DA), subject to approval of Government of Karnataka. The Government asnotapproved
exgratia payment since 2014-2015.

Note 16- Other non-current liabilities

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As at As at As at
articulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 April 1, 2016
Others 9.85 9.85 9.85
Total 9.85 9.85 9.85
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As at As at As at
rticuiars March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Trade payable for goods & services 47741.52 11,533.51 7,560.54
Total 47,741.52 11,533.51 7,560.54
Note 18 - Other Current Liabilities (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at As at
rticulars March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Advance received from Entrusting Agencies
Balance as on 01-04-16 6,74,810.80 5,21,201.30 4,08,240.14
LESS: Adjustment of Earlier Years (1,471.27) (1,091.24) (2,107.02)
6,73,339.53 5,20,110.06 4,06,133.12
ADD: Received During The Year 3,64,097.93 2,60,414.09 2,02,022.84
10,37,437.46 7,80,524.15 6,08,155.96
LESS: Adjusted For The Work Done (1,19,748.67) (1,03,563.47) (85,142.26)
LESS: Adjusted For Labour Cess / Tax (3,559.26) (2,149.88) (1,812.40)
(A) 9,14,129.53 6,74,810.80 5,21,201.30
Statutory dues (B)
Taxes payable (other than income taxes) 11,119.64 (320.52) 382.66
Other Payables
Interest accrued and due to HUDCO 0.16 0.16 0.16
Others 1,24,297.81 81,244.33 39,770.67
(@] 1,24,297.97 81,244.49 39,770.83
Total (A+B+C) 10,49,547.14 7,55,734.77 5,61,354.79
Note 19 - Revenue from operations (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended
articufars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Value of work done during the Year 3,67,628.26 2,21,874.06
Add: Previous year Foreseeable loss on works 3,467.69 2,826.62
(Less): During the year Foreseeable loss on works (5,454.77) (3,467.69)
Less :Adjustment of earlier years (76.91)
Add / (Less): Income from adjustment of Final bills 1,331.50 2,775.07
Total 3,66,895.77 2,24,008.06
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017

Interest income on Term Deposits 14,018.85 11,545.95
Interest income on IT Refund - 3.52
Profit on Sale of Assets - 1.40
Income from Lease/Rentals 35.12 88.59

Other Net Operating Income (net of expenses directly attributable

to such income) 829.25 1,536.27
Total 14,883.22 13,175.73
Note-21 - Cost of materials consumed (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Materials 1,67,216.67 1,09,543.94
VAT 11,870.72 8,842.85
GST 18,189.15 -
Cess on Works 117.02 68.86
Entry Tax - 17.47
Wages 1,45,427.12 86,462.81
Freight And Carriages 448.11 420.65
Electrical Installation Charges 613.14 265.69
Other Works Expenditure 2,498.06 2,122.38
Total 3,46,379.99 2,07,744.65
Note 22 - Employee benefit expense (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Salaries and wages including incentives 5,752.74 4,917.69
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 444.98 446.88
Gratuity 1,151.75 52.21
Supply of manpower 1,902.33 1,389.40
Staff welfare expense 35.86 60.95
Total 9,287.66 6,867.13

The employee benefit expenses shown above are net of contributions received or paid on account of deputed

&)
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017
Bad Debts written off 1,023.40 86.08
CMREF and other Donations 524.30 500.00
Corporate Social Responsibility 727.00 311.00
Insurance 16.69 2.04
Other Expenses 691.24 376.23
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 23A below) 2.50 2.95
Power & Fuel 164.58 162.74
Rates and Taxes 76.21 54.68
Rent 117.53 113.29
Repairs to Buildings 94.59 121.56
Repairs to Machinery 10.23 5.98
Travelling and Conveyance 85.30 34.52
Professional and legal expenses 93.20 94.67
Vehicle Hire and Maintenance Charges 182.55 199.57
Telephone and Postage Charges 52.95 54.42
Printing And Stationery 128.46 138.60
Advertisement expenses 121.31 7.76
Computer Maintenance 22.33 30.15
Total 4,134.37 2,296.24
Note 23A- Payment to auditors (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(excluding indirect taxes)
Statutory audit 1.70 1.70
For Taxation matters 0.80 0.80
Goods and Service Tax - 0.45
Total 2.50 2.95

Note 24 - Employee Benefits
a. Defined Benefit Plan- Gratuity

The following tables set out the gratuity plans( funded) and the amounts recognized in the Company's financial

statements as at March 31, 2018 and March 31,2017:
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Change in benefit obligations
Benefit obligations at the beginning 3,366.04 3,200.87
Service cost 168.33 89.35
Past Service cost 998.18 -
Interest expense 246.34 210.48
Curtailment gain - -
Transfer of obligation - -
Remeasurements- Actuarial (gains)/ losses 4524 130.57
Benefits paid (249.52) (265.23)
Benefit obligations at the end 4,574.60 3,366.04
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning 3,530.83 3,531.91
Interest income 258.86 233.19
Transfer of assets - -
Remeasurements- Return on plan assets excluding amounts included (1.59) 30.96
in interest income
Contributions - -
Benefits paid (249.52) (265.23)
Fair value of plan assets at the end 3,538.59 3,530.83

Amount for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss under

employee benefitexpenses.
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul Year ended Year ended
articuiars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Service cost 168.33 89.35
Net interest on the defined benefit obligation 246.34 (22.71)
Net gratuity cost 414.66 66.64
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Amount for the yearended March 31,2018 and March 31,2017 recognized in statement of other comprehensive income:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Actuarial (gains) / losses

(Gain)/loss from Experience adjustments

Interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset)

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset)

(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions

(Return) / loss on plan assets excluding amounts included in the net

Year ended

Year ended

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
209.51 69.80
(164.27) 60.77
1.59 (30.96)
46.83 99.61

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as at March 31, 2018, March 31, 2017 and

Aprill, 2016 are set out below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Discount rate
Salary escalation rate
Attrition rate

Expected return on assets

As of As of
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
7.60% 6.86%
5.00% 3.00%
3.00% 3.00%
7.60% 6.86%

As of
April 1, 2016
7.73%
3.00%
3.00%
7.73%

The Company assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent industry standards.

The discount rate is based on the government securities yield.

b.long-term employee benefits -Earned leave Encashment

The following tables set out the leave plans and the amounts recognized in the Company's financial statements as at

March 31,2018 and March 31,2017:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Change in benefit obligations

Benefit obligations at the beginning
Service cost

Interest expense

Curtailment gain

Transfer of obligation

Remeasurements- Actuarial (gains)/ losses

Benefits paid

Benefit obligations at the end

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
2,586.85 2,233.04
166.74 134.13
196.60 153.19
443.12 66.48
3,393.31 2,586.85
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Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning - -
Interest income - -
Transfer of assets - -

Remeasurements- Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in - -
Contributions

Benefits paid - -

Fair value of plan assets at the end - -

Amount for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss under

employee benefit expenses. (Rs. in Lakhs)

. Year ended Year ended
Particul

armettars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017
Service cost 166.74 134.13
Net interest on the long term employee benefits 196.60 153.19

Actuarial (gains) / losses

(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions 168.51 90.05
(Gain)/loss from Experience adjustments 274.61 (23.57)

Curtailment gain - -

Net leave encashment cost 806.46 353.80

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations asat March 31,2018, March 31,2017 and Aprill,

2016 are set out below: (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As of As of As of
articuiars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 | April 1, 2016
Discount rate 7.60% 6.86% 7.73%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Attrition rate 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
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Fair value hierarchy
Level1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) inactive markets foridentical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors
The Company's activities exposesit to Credit risk. The Comapny had very minimal/negligible

Market and and liquidity risk in the absence of borrowed funds.

Creditrisk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a
financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from
trade receivables amounting to Rs.440.26 lakhs and Rs. 1,506.59 lakhs as of March 31, 2018
and March 31, 2017, respectively. Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived
from revenue earned from customers. Customers are primarily Government of Karnataka,
departments of the Government, local bodies and Public Sector Enterprises/Agencies. On
account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the

impairmentloss based on ageing analysis.

Liquidity risk
The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow
that is generated from operations. The company has no outstanding bank borrowings. The

current financial assets are more than the current financial liabilities.
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Basic/Diluted Earnings per share

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Rs. Per Share

Year ended
March 31, 2017

Rs. Per Share

From continuing operations 10,330.22 11,150.00
From discontinuing operations - -
Total basic/Diluted earnings per share 10,330.22 11,150.00
Basic/Diluted Earnings per share (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended
articufars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to owners of the Company (A) 12,654.52 13,658.76
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Profit / (loss) for the year used in the calculation of basic 12,654.52 13,658.76
earnings per share
Profit for the year on discontinued operations used in the - -
calculation of basic earnings per share from discontinued
Profits used in the calculation of basic earnings per share from 12,654.52 13,658.76
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 1,22,500 1,22,500
Earnings per share from continuing operations- (A/B) 10,330.22 11,150.00
The Company does not have any Instruments (including contingently issuable shares) that could potentially
dilute basic earnings per share in the future, hence the Weighted average number of equity shares used in the
calculation of Diluted EPSis same as that of Basic EPS

Note 27- Related party disclosures

Nature of Relationship

Names of the related parties

Key management personnel (KMP)

Sivasailam Narayanan- Nominee Director

Molabanti Lakshminarayana- Nominee Director

Radha Krishna Raju - Managing Director

Hunugund Phakeerappa Prakash- Nominee Director
Marasetty Venkataramaiah Savithri- Nominee Director
Basappa Guruprasad - Nominee Director

Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj- Nominee Director
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Nature of Relationship

Names of the related parties

Boraih Venkatesh- Managing Director

Renuka Chidambaram- Nominee Director

Gangappa Rajanna- Nominee Director

Ramesh Thimmaiah- Nominee Director

Rajashekar Patil- Nominee Director

Purushotham Singh Hari Baboo- Nominee Director

Luthfulla Khan Atheeq -Nominee Director

Locharavupalli Venkatarayappa Govind- Nominee Director

Brahmavar Bhujanga Shetty- Nominee Director

Dharmendra Kalaiah Siddaiah- Nominee Director

Remuneration to Key managerial Personnel

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Shri. Radha Krishna Raju- Managing Director

As at
March 31, 2018

26.88

As at
March 31, 2017

23.78

Note 28- Leases

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain assets taken on lease.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Lease rentals recognised during the year- Office Premises
Lease rentals recognised during the year- Vehicles

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable
operating leases

not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years

later than five years

As at
March 31, 2018

117.53
146.12

As at
March 31, 2017

113.29
142.36

period arenotrecognized.

Some Motor Cars and Equipments are obtained on operating lease. The lease terms range from six months to one

year and are renewable at the option of the Company. Office premises and Godowns taken on lease for temporary
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Note 29- Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

I. Contingent liabilities :

a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul Year Ended Year Ended

articulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017

Claim against Company not acknowledged as debt and interest thereon 40.00 40.00
40.00 40.00

The Corporation has not acknowledged claim of 12% KST amounting to Rs.424.57 lakhs demanded by various
vendors on supply of bitumen to the Company since 2001-02. However, in case of a vendor Rs.32.00 lakhs have been

paid during the F.Y.2008-09 and this amount has been charged off during the same year.

b) Guarantees excluding financial guarantees: (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul Year Ended Year Ended

artietiars March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
Bank Guarantees issued for for company's Tender and other works. - 24.37
- 24.37

other money for which the company is contingently liable:

There were 9 VAT cases pending as at 31-03-2017. KRIDL has gone on appeal in all 9 cases and received

reassessment orders in 7 cases. The Company has recevied refund in 6 cases and paid Rs. 13.23 Lakhs taxin 1 case.

Two Cases still pending with JCCT (Appeals)

During 2017-18, the Commercial Tax Dept., has taken up Assessment of 29 cases and due to non production of
records in time, the dept., has passed Ex-parte orders in 22 cases. The total tax demanded amounted toRs. 5,131.79
Lakhs.

The company will file the appeal with JCCT(Appeal) in all these cases. Out of the remaining 7 cases, Company has

received assessment order with tax demand of Rs.84.59 Lakhs in 5 cases and refund of Rs.75.72 Lakhs in 2 cases.

The Company has appealed against the assessment orders for the following years and the same remain pending

before the respective authorities.

Rs.In Lakhs
Appeal Lying with A. Year Amount
Commissioner of Income tax 2012-13 69.68
Commissioner of Income tax 2013-14 2142.04
Commissioner of Income tax 2014-15 101.63
Commissioner of Income tax 2015-16 4017.26
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II. Commitments:

a) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for; - Rs. Nil
(P.Y.- Rs.Nil)

b) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid- Nil (P.Y.-Rs. Nil)
c) other commitments- Nil (P.Y. - Rs. Nil)

Note 30- Disclosures required for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(Rs. in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017

(I Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end - -

of the accounting year

(if) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end - -

of the accounting year

(iif) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the - -
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the

appointed day during the accounting year

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay - -
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end - -

of the accounting year

(vi) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in - -
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance

of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the

basis of information available with the company.

Note 31- Contracts

Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 11"Construction Contracts": (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As of As of As of
articuiars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 | April 1, 2016
Contract revenue recognised as revenue during the year 3,66,895.77 2,24,008.06 Not
Applicable
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As of As of As of
articulars March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | April 1, 2016

Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred and
recognised profits (less recognised losses) as at end of the
financial year for all contracts in progress as at that date 8,05,195.57 5,56,012.49 4,35,045.84
Amount of customer advances outstanding for 9,14,129.53 6,74,810.80 5,21,201.30
contracts in progress as at end of the financial year
Retention amounts by customers for contracts in progress 10,130.64 7,586.36 6,667.67
as at end of the financial year

Note 32:

The Company is engaged in business activities which falls under single operating segment viz., 'construction
activities'. Further, virtually all salesare effected within the state of Karnataka ie.,only one geographical segment.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
articuiars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 | April 1, 2016
Revenue from External Customers
Within India 3,66,895.77 2,24,008.06 NA
Outside India - - NA
Non Current Assets
Within India 24,890.31 20,479.42 17,208.70
Outside India - - -
Information about Major External Customers
Major External Customer No. 1 1,85,491.80 92,188.69 NA

Note 33

VAT Payable on the work-in-progress for the year is subject to reconciliation with the Annual
returns filed in Form No:240 with the VAT authorities. VAT Audit for the financial year hasbeen
completed except for units of BBMP Zone. Hence difference, if any is not ascertained and reflected
in the books of Account.

GST Annual returns for the year 2017-2018 is not yetfiled asthe due date has been extended upto

June 30, 2019. Hence difference, if any is not ascertained and reflected in the books of Account.
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GST on advance amount from Entrusting Agencies (EAs):

The Company has received Rs. 2,90,003.95 lakhs During the GST Regime (Jul-17 to Mar-18) as
advances from various EA's, Out of the total advances received company has created GST liability of
Rs35,031.321akhs@ 12% and 18% as applicable.

Company has set off the GST Liability againstInput tax Credit available on purchases accounted as

per books and against advance GST amount paid during the year of Rs. 10,398.44 Lakhs and
16,216.55lakhs respectively.

Company has carried forwarded the balanceamount of Rs 8,416.33 lakhs as GST liability payable.

GSTon Value of work done during GST Regime:

Company has recognized Rs. 1,53,803.86 lakhs as value of work done during the GST Regime
(Jul-17 to Mar-18),out of which company has created GST liability of Rs18,186.15 lakhs @12%
and 18% as applicable. Out of the total GST liability company has collected only 5,392.48 lakhs
from the EAs. As, most of the works are related to VAT regime which are liable to be charged @ 0%,
4% and 5% as applicable under VAT. The Variance of Rs. 12,793.67 lakhs which was short collected

from EAs hasbeen charged to Profitand Loss account during the year.

Company will recognize the revenue as and when the amount is received from respective

EAs /Government of Karnataka.

Note 34

The Campa ny has written back certain balances of some vendors outstanding for more than 5 years
amounting to Rs.171.01 lakhs (P.Y. Rs.173.19 lakhs) during the year. Future claims, if any, shall be

accounted as expenditureinthe yearin which such claimsare paid

Note 35

Inrespect of consultancy Income on DSERT work which was completed during 2003, the Company
is entitled to Consultancy Charges @ 3% of the contract value. As per the terms and conditions, 2%
of contract value has already been recognized asincome. Inview of pending settlement of final

bills, the balance1% isyetto berecognized.
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Note 36
BCM Hostel

Company has not recognized a claim for Rs.182.71 lakhs (Including Rs.55.54 lakhs liquidated
damages levied/ deducted & Rs.127.17 lakhs which is due towards extra work done by the
company) inthe books of accounts in the preceding previous years, in respect of construction of
BCM Hostels for the Department of Backward Classes, Government of Karnataka. Out of the
above, Rs.145.03 lakhs is received during the FY 2009-10 against this claim and efforts are in progress

torecover the balance amount.

Jabalapur Project

The Corporation had undertaken Madana & Kund Distributary work at Sihora, Jabalpur (MP) on
28.02.2005. A sum of Rs.201.29 lakhs paid towards EMD, performance S.D., S.D. with EA,
Additional S.D. with EA, have been forfeited by the Entrusting Authority due to non-completion of
work in scheduled time. Above sum has been grouped under Advance with Government and

Public Bodiesin Current Assets.

A sum of Rs.511.51 lakhs being advance paid upto 31.03.2008 to associate contractors for

execution of work has been shown under Advances recoverable in Cash or in kind.

The matter of forfeiture of EMD performance S.D., S.D. with EA, Additional S.D. with EA of
Rs.201.29 lakhs and the claim of Rs.5.24 crores asincome from execution of works is under
Arbitration before the Honourable Madhya Pradesh Arbitration Tribunal Bhopal (Case No: 23/
2012) Hearing of Arbitration is under progress. On receipt of final Arbitration Award, necessary
entries for recognizing the income from works and adjustment of Advance would be made in the

books of Account.

Raichur Case

Some of the representatives of Raichur district have complained to Hon'ble RDPR Minister stating
that many works entrusted to KRIDL by various departments have half done and many works
are lingering from many years. Based on these complaints, Hon'ble RDPR Minister has instructed
for conducting an enquiry. An enquiry team was constituted under the chairmanship of Chief

Engineer to reporton the irregularities happened in Raichur of KRIDL.
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Undue delay in completion of certain civil works in Raichur was attributed to misappropriation of
funds to the tune of Rs 55.63 Cr (2016-2017- Rs. 56.59 Cr) by officials of the Company. This matter
was investigated by a committee and later on Government of Karnataka has constituted a Judicial

Commission headed by Retired High Court Judge. This matter is still pending.

Pending final findings of the commission, exact loss to the company has not been ascertained and

written of in the books.

Note 37
The inventory shortages which are determined Rs.189.74 lakhs {P.Y.Rs.172.52 lakhs) has been

treated as expenditure during the year. Total amount determined on account of inventory
shortages/ false claim/ advance amount mis-used/ bad quality of works, of preceding previous
years is Rs.1397.20 lakhs (including current year). Onreceipt of the final recovery proceedings
from Administration Department, Accounts Department would initiate action against the

concerned employees for recovery.

An amount of Rs.198.39 lakhs (P.Y. 141.99 lakhs) recovered as on 31/03/2018 from employees is
reflected in the books as Other Liabilities. Necessary entries will be passed after final determination

of liabilities.

Note 38

Government of Karnataka while giving approval for implementation of 6th pay commission
recommendations to KRIDL employees has imposed following conditions vide GO No.RDP 98
SGY 2012, Bangalore, dated 17.05.2013.

KRIDL should take a decision in its ensuing Board meeting regarding interest earned on
Government funds that it will not considered interest earned from Government funds as its
income. But such interest canbe used for {means, salary payments) implementation of such projects.
If there isnorequirement for such amount, the same may be returned to Government. KRIDL
should finalize its Accounts for the FY 2012-13 without considering interest income on

Government funds as it'sincome.

By the time the above said Government Order was received, the finalization of Accounts for the FY
2012-13 was completed and Advance Income Tax was also paid. Hence the issue was placed before
174th Board meeting held on 03/03/2014 and Board approval was taken to implement

Government Order from the financial year 2013-14 onwards.

3
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KRIDL has earned Rs. 13,989.57 lakhs {P.Y. Rs.11,468.49 lakhs) as total interest income for the FY
2017-18. The details are as follows.

1. Interest on Fixed Deposits Rs.5,883.07 lakhs (P.Y. 6,460.53 lakhs)
2. Intereston flexideposits ~ Rs.8,106.501akhs (P.Y. 5,007.96 lakhs)

KRIDL is investing its own funds in fixed deposits and the unutilized portion of Government
funds which are released by Government of Karnataka and various Govt. Departments for
execution of their works in Flexi deposits. This practice is being followed by KRIDL for several years.
Therefore, interest on flexi deposits of Rs.8,106.50 lakhs is considered as interest earned on

Government Funds.

One of the conditions of the Government Order says that "but such interest can be used for
{means, salary payments) implementation of such projects". The total Salary expense of the Company
for the FY 2017-18 is Rs. 7,150.081lakhs {P.Y. Rs.5,270.041akhs.)

Thus the total salary of the Company is Rs.7,150.08 lakhs (P.Y.Rs. 5,270.04 lakhs) for the FY 2017-18
and the interest income earned from investment of Government fundsis Rs. 8,106.50 lakhs (P.Y. Rs.
5,007.96 lakhs) for the same period. Since Government is not giving any funds for meeting
Administrative expenses of the Company and as per the above said Government Order which
allows the Company to adjust interest earned on Government funds for payment of salary, the
same is adjusted for salary payment during the year. The total surplus of Rs. 956.42 lakhs for the
current year together with the brought forward surplus of Rs. 218.53 lakhs will be utilized for

salary paymentin ensuing years.

Note 39

Investment of Rs.55.00 Crores at Indian Overseas Bank, Kulai branch, Mangalore

Fixed Deposits include Rs.55 Cr(2016-2017 - Rs. 55 Cr) fraudulently misappropriated. This case is
being investigated by various law enforcement agencies who have so far attached/seized
Rs. 5.10 Cr(2016-2017 Nil). Interest amounting to Rs. 1.87 Cr has not been accrued during the year.

Criminal case against the bank officials has been filed. Pending final outcome of the case and

Investigation, no provision hasbeenmadeinbooks.

G
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Forgery by contractor in Bommannahalli sub division

A Cheque issued to a contractor for Rs. 10,03,842/- has been fraudulently altered to Rs. 70,03,842/-
and encashed. Excess amount debited by bank is being reflected as wrong debit by bank in the

Bank Reconciliation statement and not provided in the books.

Note 40

No donation to political parties have been made during the year.

Note 41- Events after the reporting period

There are no material events occurred after the balance sheet date but before the approval of

financial statements by board of directors.

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajagopal & Badri Narayanan
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 00302455

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Jagannathan. K.S.) (B. Venkatesh, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No. 009722 DIN No: 07234869 DIN No: 06929271
Sd/-
(Deepak Doreyawar)
Chief Finance Officer

Place : Bengaluru
Date :04.02.2019
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Breakup of Value of Work Done  owing 2017.201s

(Rs.in crore)

Gram Vikas Yojane

Chief Minister Gram Yojane
Social Welfare

Veterinary

RDPR

Education

Water Purification Plants
BBMP Works

M Gram Vikas Yojane M Social Welfare M Social Welfare M Veterinary B RDPR

M Education W Pure drinking water projects [l BBMP Works Others
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Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Ltd.

Grameenabhivrudhi Bhavan, Ananda Rao Circle, Bangalore - 560 009
Tel - (080)-22879900, Fax: 080 22869016
Email: mdkridl@gmail.com, Website: kridl.gov.in



